Susanna E. Steilen
Supervisor

Tamara O’Brien
Clerk

Keith Gray
Kenneth Marcin
Donald Melody

Christina Sievers
Trustees

Carmen J Maurella, Il
Assessor

John Robinson
Highway Commissioner

Sara Palermo
Collector

Administration Office
14350 W 151°t Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491
Phone: 708.301.0522

Assessor’s Office
Phone: 708.301.8166

Highway Department
14500 W 151%t Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491
Phone: 708.301.0246

www.homertownship.com
office@homertownship.com

AN O

Homer Township

AGENDA
Special Meeting

(Due to meeting location change)
Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
August 11, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.
Homer Township Town Hall

16057 S. Cedar Road

Lockport, IL 60491

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call for Quorum

Public Comments (3-minute limit. Sign in prior to the start of meeting)

Approval of Minutes

a.

Motion to approve July 14, 2025, Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

Reports from Township Officials

a
b.

Trustees

Clerk

Highway Commissioner
Assessor

Collector

Supervisor

Action Items

a.

Approval of Bills for Payment — Village Invoice

Consider approval of payment of all bills for July 2025: Certificate of
Deposit, Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders
Crossing General, General Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge

and Town Funds.

Resolution: Amend 2025 Regular Meeting Schedule to Change the
Regular Meeting Location to 16057 S. Cedar Rd. from 14350 W.
151st St. ; Authorize Required Notice and Posting.

Resolution: Approve and authorize execution of Fourth Amendment
to Lease—Telecom Tower at 14350 W. 151st St.; SpectraSite

Communications, LLC.


http://www.homertownship.com/
mailto:office@homertownship.com

d. Open Space/Civic Center Committee Member Appointments

Consider approval the appointment of Sue Steilen- Chair, Josh Barrett, Paul McGary, Don Melody, Sara Palermo,

John Robinson, and Margaret Sabo to the Open Space/Civic Center Committee

e. Line-Item Transfer

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.

Consider approval of a line-item transfer of the amount of $5,394.00 from 990 Contingency from Open Space,
Open Space Fund to 734 Liability/Toirma from Open Budget, Open Space.

Old Business

a. 143" Street Update

b. Civic Center Update

c. Parade

New Business

a. Logo Discussion

b. Announce General Assistance Procedures for minutes

Roll Call Vote to Enter Closed Session (If Necessary)

a. Approval to convene into Closed Session of the Homer Township Board to consider one or more or the
following subjects approved under the Open Meetings Act

Return to Open Session

Action Following Closed Session (If any)

Adjournment

NOTICE UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Persons with disabilities requiringreasonable accommodations in thismeeting should contactthe Township Supervisor's Office, 14350 W. 151st Street,
Horner Glen, IL708-301-4534. Office hours are Monday through Friday from8:30a.m. until4:00p.rn. Please give atleast48 hours'notice priortothe

meeting. Request for ASL Interpreters require five (5) working days advance notice.



1.

Homer Township

Minutes

Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
July 14, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Homer Township Town Hall

16057 S. Cedar Road

Lockport, IL 60491

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Township Supervisor Steilen at 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence

Roll Call for Quorum

Present were Supervisor Sue Steilen, Clerk Tami O’Brien, Trustees Keith Gray, Ken Marcin, Don
Melody, Chris Sievers, Collector Sara Palermo, Highway Commissioner John Robinson and
Attorney Jason Guisinger. Absent were Assessor Carmen Maurella. 4 quorum was established.

Public Comments (must sign in)
None.

Approval of Minutes
a. June9, 2025

Trustee Gray motioned to approve the minutes of June 9, 2025, and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

Reports and Communications from Elected Officials
a. Trustees

Trustee Gray

Trustee Gray, Trustee Marcin & Supervisor Steilen met with about 10 Seniors from Founders
Crossing. They voiced some concerns regarding maintenance at some of the units. The new
Maintenance Foreman can do a checklist of Units. Also, the residents would like to use the
activity center for possible movie nights and/or book nights?

Trustee Marcin

Trustee Marcin had no report.

Trustee Sievers
Trustee Sievers had no report.



b.

Clerk O’Brien
Senior Bingo was held on July 8; it was a great turnout. Thank you to all the Volunteers.
We will accept any type of donations, Food, Cash.

Highway Commissioner Robinson

Paving on 163™ has been completed and will be striped. Also, striping will be done in
Lockport Heights. He is still waiting for final agreements for 167" & Bruce Road from the
City of Lockport.

Assessor Maurella
Absent

Collector Palermo
Collector Palermo had no report.

Supervisor Steilen Report

She, along with the Clerk, Trustees and Highway Commissioner, attended the TOIRMA
workshop in Naperville. One of the biggest challenges is General Assistance, because training
doesn’t begin until September/October, and there have been several requests for General
Assistance. There is a workshop on Friday that Supervisor Steilen will be attending. Thank
you to all the Trustees and Clerk for volunteering for Homer Fest. Kudos to Homer Glen
Junior Women’s Club for their successful Garden Walk. There have been some repairs at the
rental property on Open Space. As Trustee Gray mentioned, the Seniors had a lot to say about
their units, some have leaky skylights. Three employees were hired, a Custodian, Seasonal
Laborer and a Maintenance Foreman who starts next week.

Trustee Melody

Trustee Melody asked what type of General Assistance requests we have been receiving. Per
Supervisor Steilen, some are behind on Utility Bills, some have lost their jobs or had medical
issues.

8. Action Items
a. Approval of Bills for Payment

Trustee Sievers motioned to approve payment of all bills for June 2025: Certificate of
Deposit, Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders Crossing General,
General Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge and Town Funds, and seconded by
Trustee Melody.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

b. Approval of an Agreement with Hearne & Associates for a Single Audit

Since the Township received more than $750,000 in Grant money from the Federal
Government, the Township was required to submit a Single Audit. The cost will be anywhere
from $3650 to $4650



Trustee Gray motioned to approve the agreement with Hearne & Associates for a Single
Audit, and seconded by Trustee Marcin.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

c. Approval of an Agreement with Cygan Hayes Ltd. for Accounting Services

Trustee Sievers motioned to approve an Agreement with Cygan Hayes Ltd. for accounting
services from the third quarter of 2025 through the second quarter of 2027, and seconded by
Trustee Gray.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

d. Approval of Rental Fee Waiver for the HTRO Community Blood Drive on July 17,

Trustee Sievers motioned to approve a Rental Fee Waiver for the Community Blood Drive
sponsored by the Homer Township Republican Organization on July 17, 2025, and seconded
by Trustee Gray.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (3) Trustees Sievers, Gray and Supervisor Steilen.

Nays (0)

Abstained Trustee Melody & Trustee Marcin.

The motion carried.

e. Committee Appointments

Supervisor Steilen stated we need to “define” our committees & purposes and requested a
motion to approve appointments of the follow individuals to chair the following committees.
Land Use — Trustee Melody
Open Space, Civic Center — Supervisor Steilen
Senior Bingo — Clerk O’Brien
Veterans — Trustee Gray
Trustee Melody motioned to approve the Committee Appointments and seconded by Trustee

Sievers.

Discussion - Trustee Melody wants to encourage as many residents as possible to volunteer
for these Committees, decisions are to be made with the resident’s input. Per Supervisor
Steilen there are applications online and at the Township. Trustee Gray is looking forward to
heading the Veterans committee. The Supervisor also asked Trustee Sievers to help with
organizing the Labor Day Parade participation.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Sievers, Gray, Marcin, Melody and Supervisor Steilen.

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

9. Old Business



a.

b.

143" Street Update

Supervisor Steilen 143™ Street attended a meeting two weeks ago of the Will County Board,
where they voted to go ahead with the Transportation plan as is. The Village of Homer Glen is
still working on this issue, and we are still in conversations with the Village and the County.

Civic Center

Supervisor Steilen stated the Civic Center building is not ready to be occupied.
Supervisor Steilen read from Landmark Construction, changing order number four, what
needs to be completed to gain occupancy.

Complete the remaining sitework

Complete the septic system.

Complete the 2" thick bituminous surface course.
Complete the trash enclosure fence & gate.
Complete the landscaping (excluding the eastern
landscape buffer and the landscaping along the
west building elevation)

o O O OO

Complete the remaining work to achieve occupancy of the building.
o Provide two (2) aluminum automatic entrances.

o Provide misc. carpentry, and acoustic ceilings to complete the office and storage
room.

o Seal the existing concrete, install vinyl base.

Complete painting of the vestibule, office, storage, drywall walls in

the multi-purpose room and the remaining doors and frames.

Provide fire protection system.

Complete the well pressure tank & tie-ins.

Complete the balance of the ductwork (unpainted).

Complete the balance of the electrical work as modified by the attached lighting plan.
Provide automatic fire alarm system.”

o

O O O O O

Supervisor Steilen invited Jay Bradarich, general contractor from Landmark Construction, to
answer any questions regarding the first phase of the Civic Center.

Discussion — Supervisor Steilen asked Jay Bradarich if we need all these things to gain
occupancy. He responded, “We do not need the 2 thick bituminous surfaces. Trustee
Marcin asked about the asphalt binder that was laid down, it’s peeling by the front door. Per
Mr. Bradarich, they had another two inches they had to ramp up so you could wheel up onto
the sidewalk. That 2-inch ramp that’s coming apart would have to be completely removed
before the surface coat could be put on. That does have to be maintained over time. Trustee
Marcin stated that the building cannot be occupied at this time until the Phase II Construction
is completed. Trustee Marcin asked if the building can’t be occupied, why were the wheel
stops, striping and handicapped signs installed. Per Mr. Bradarich the wheel stops, striping
and handicapped signs are part of the Asphalt Pavers contract. It was always the intention to
complete the building by the last Board. It was never intended to end up in this spot. Trustee
Marcin asked, “Why are we in this position? Per Mr. Bradarich the previous Township
Officials stated they were getting a Loan. Mr. Bradarich stated they didn’t have enough
money when they started the job, so they worked out how much money the Township had for
Phase I to get the project going. The Board stated they were going to raise the money by



getting more grants etc. He was not privy about how they were getting the money. He was
told they have x amount of dollars, so they created a Phase I, and the additional items were
for Phase II. The previous Township Officials stated they were borrowing $750,000 from the
bank. It would be closer to $500,000 if the surface floors aren’t done. Basketball hoops, and
everything else is more a Phase III. Trustee Marcin asked if this Phase II is different from the
previous Board’s Phase II. Bradarich responded they were going for a $750,000 figure
whereas this is a $550,000 figure, $500,000 if we don’t do the surface course.

Trustee Marcin asked if everyone in Phase I was paid. Bradarich responded, everyone in
Phase I has been paid for the work that was done. The only one completed is the plumber. He
completed 100% of the work in Phase I. He will not be involved in Phase II. In Phase II the
HVAC contractor still has duct work to put up around the basketball court. The Electrician
still must complete all the lighting, including the Exit signs, battery packs. The fire sprinkler,
the fire alarm is 100% Phase II. There’s still painting left to do, there’s no flooring in the
building. They were going to do sealed concrete, and they were hoping to get the flooring
donated. The well is almost complete, there’s a little more work to be done. All that was done
on the landscaping was the seeding, there’s no mulch or plants. The concrete was poured for
the trash enclosure, but the fence was never put in. The Aluminum entrances weren’t
installed; they were in Phase II. The office and storage room must be completed as of now
ceilings and painting. Trustee Marcin asked about the septic at the back of the building, the
system is not in, will the sidewalk need to come up to put the pipes underneath. Bradarich
answered no, there was a small payment made to the septic company. He was going to come
back and finish the septic system in March but by December they ran out of money. They had
septic in Phase I but moved to Phase II because they wanted the office, storage room and
vestibule moved to Phase 1. So, when they finished with the office, storage room and
vestibule they ran out of money and didn’t have enough to finish the septic. Per Mr.
Bradarich “they were juggling balls in the air”. Every trade on the job was union, the only
prevailing wage person was the well driller. He was not a union contractor.

Trustee Marcin asked if there was ever a “punch list” provided for Phase [? Per Mr.
Bradarich, no, because it was ongoing and never finished so there was nothing to punch out.

Trustee Marcin asked about a Warranty, there is a 12-month warranty for the plumbing and
HVAC units are the only two traders that have been affected under warranty. For the
plumbing, until we turn the water on in the building, per his opinion, the plumbing is not
complete. The day those units were turned on the clock started ticking. The units were turned
on in December so the units will be under warranty until December 2025. There is still a
manufacturer warranty after December.

Trustee Gray statesd, “the electrical was modified, how does it deviate from the original?”
When Mr. Bradarich looked at the Architects drawing, he had wall sconces all over the
outside of the building. After going for the permits, they were told they only needed lighting
over the exit doors. So, they wanted to eliminate all that lighting. When they were in the
building and saw the way, the architect laid out the lighting in the multipurpose room they
were able to move lights around and eliminate a whole row of lights making the budget
$15,000 — $18,000 lower. The outlets are all in. There is only wiring in the bathrooms.

There is no Landscaping on the East or West side of the Civic Center. Per Mr. Bradarich the
old board stated there was a master plan to add a Senior addition onto the west side of the
building. The plan showed landscaping against the building so they didn’t want to pay for the
landscaping just to rip it out. During the permitting process the Village wanted a buffer to put
in between the Center and the residents to the east but there’s a natural buffer there, so it is



redundant. Trustee Gray pointed out it is not our prerogative to take that out of the plan. How
much is the cost of the landscaping. Bradarich responded with $7,000. Trustee Gray also
stated it is short-sighted to remove the surface course.

Right now, the septic system only accommodates the bathroom toilets, sinks but it won’t
accommodate a kitchen. To upgrade the septic system for a kitchen it shows it would be
approximately $10,500 more to complete. Per Trustee Gray he is all about the “Path to
occupancy” and get in there with the residents and have them tell us how we’re all going to
use this building. Per Mr. Bradarich for the concrete flooring, it would be $6400 to seal the
concrete. There are a couple of alternatives if we went with an epoxy floor with urethane
coating that would be the cheapest way to put a floor in. That depends on what the Civic
Center is going to be used for? Initially they stated they were going to play “Wheelchair
Basketball.” He doesn’t know how that would work with wheelchairs and brakes. The next
cheapest flooring is to put VCT flooring in that would have to be stripped and waxed. That
comes with the sports striping for the court and must be waxed over and must be maintained
from time to time. A sports floor would cost much more, about $100,000. If putting in
flooring at some point in time, the sealed concrete won’t have to be taken up.

Trustee Sievers asked about the plan for 10 feet and above for the walls? Mr. Bradarich
answered They will stay as is. It cannot be punctured since its polyethylene, and it was put in
for sports. It cannot be painted.

Trustee Marcin asked regarding landscaping and weed whacking with the two HVAC units
that aren’t fenced in, how to protect them, with landscaping rock or buffer? Mr. Bradarich
responded there is already a landscape buffer around them and a fire lane that trucks can get
in to service the units. Generally, they don’t put locks on the units, but yes, we could.

Trustee Gray asked, “We know there is no more Grant money that’s coming in and we are
locked out of until next year, but if we did have money how long would it take you to
assemble a team to complete the building without the kitchen?”” Mr. Bradarich responded it
would take approximately seven to eight weeks.

Supervisor Steilen said regarding the septic, we received notification from the grant overseers
Accenture, that work with the County, the original grant was for $500,000 and we expended
and received $393,500 representing the completion of the projects defined scope. The grant
was finished, and we would have lost out on $107,000. The grant was for Homer Township’s
facility water service project, the scope of work included site grading, installation of water
and sewer utility connections and stormwater infrastructure improvements at the Township
facility site. She did call Accenture and told them there is no septic at the site. Accenture said
they did have a sworn statement from Landmark Construction that septic was a part of the
project scope and ARPA did reimburse for the septic. She asked if Mr. Bradarich
communicated with the grant people or was it strictly the Township. He said it was strictly the
Township. The Township told him what the grant would cover, and he gave a sworn
statement putting x’s next to the items he thought it would cover. Those items added up to
$540,000, so I am kind of surprised the Township only spent $390,000, I thought they spent
the whole amount. Supervisor Steilen needs to talk to the County to get the rest of the grant
money to complete the septic. She asked of the $5,530 spent on the septic, what did we get
for that. Mr Bradarich responded, “The $5,000? The pipes are running from the building out
to the field right now. They agreed $48,000 was needed to complete the septic. There were
discussion of the parking lot lights, and Mr. Bradarich said he would look into it. He said the
plan was for the fire lane to remain stone.



Steilen stated we do still owe the Village $9,700 in engineering fees for the project.
Trustee Gray thanked Mr. Bradarich for attending tonight’s meeting.

¢. Founders Crossing update and discussion
Per Supervisor Steilen Founders Crossing was also funded through a grant we received for
$508,000. The total amount wasn’t expended, $468,303 was used for refurbishing 16 of 30
units at Founders Crossing for Phase I (of five phases). The HVAC was moved up from Phase
II to Phase I, and six units were replaced. They didn’t use the grant money in time. That
money is not available. We can apply for another grant in March of 2026 and that will be
available in October 2026. Phase II was garage doors, skylights.

There are legacy and new skylights leaking. A resident had a leaky skylight that has been
leaking for a week. A roofer went out and looked at the skylight and stated that the skylight
that was installed is for a flat roof and this is a pitched roof. The size was incorrect. It will
cost approximately $3000. Per Trustee Gray a lot of resources were diverted over the years for
the Civic Center. Maintenance was deferred for all areas including Parks and the Town Hall.
We should get on a regular course, so that we are assessing all properties that the township
does own.

10. New Business

a.

American Tower Lease Agreement

Supervisor Steilen reported the Township’s cell tower land lease goes back to 1996; the owner of
the tower is looking to extend the agreement to twenty-five years. This item was on the agenda for
discussion purposes only. Attorney Guisinger explained we don’t have a policy in place. Often at
the Township Annual Meeting the Electors will delegate the authority to lease, purchase or
dispose of real property to the Township board for up to a twelve-month period. Without that
delegation of authority to the board, we can’t enter a lease of this type where property would have
to be approved without the approval of the electors. This is not a complicated process. We would
have to call a Special meeting of the electors and publish a notice in the newspaper and set forth
the general terms of the lease that we would be looking into entering and then hold a special Town
meeting. The electors will have an opportunity to vote on delegating authority to the board.

This will be discussed in Executive Session.
Park Maintenance

Supervisor Steilen stated there are several areas that need maintenance. Supervisor Steilen stated
she has started a list of areas that need to be maintained and has started getting estimates, these
expenses should be considered regarding the Civic Center expenses.

Per Highway Commissioner Robinson stated he was out looking at 163™ street and he did look at
the building in Morris Park, the building is in very poor shape. Possibly bulldoze? Instead of
spending money to maintain.

Per Supervisor Steilen we also have rental property at Trantina Farms that is having issues with

the bathtub leaking, issues with the water pressure, well, and windows. There are rusted benches
at the playground, mulch is needed under the playground equipment. There are picnic tables that
need to be repaired and painted. The benches by the firepit are all rotten and need to be replaced



along with the firepit. She is looking at construction fencing for silos and corncribs because they
are safety hazards. She is looking for a Structural Engineer to look at the silos. The benches at the
Healing Garden have repeatedly been vandalized. Although we do have to finish the Civic
Center, we must maintain what we have.

Per Trustee Gray from what he’s seen at Morris Park and Trantina Farms, he’s hoping the
maintenance foreman will institute a new policy that if the staff is out cutting the grass or weed
whacking and notice graffiti or other issues that they will report to the Township office.

Supervisor Steilen stated when we had the torrential rain last week there was water coming in
under the front doors in the vestibule at the Township office. We will need new front doors, and
the gutters are for residential dwellings not for businesses. Supervisor Steilen stated that the micro
pantry outside the Township needs donations along with the micro pantry at the library.

11.  Roll Call vote to Enter Closed Session
Motion to enter Closed Session for the purpose of setting the price for the cell tower lease made
by Trustee Marcin and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Roll call vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Gray, Marcin, Melody, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen, Nays (0)
The motion carried.

12. Return to Open Session

13. Action Following Closed Session (if any)
None

14. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn by Trustee Gray and seconded by Trustee Melody. Voice vote. All were in

favor.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:51 pm

Tamara O’Brien, Township Clerk
Approved at the Board of Trustees Meeting dated August 11, 2025



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 8.a

EST N 1836 Township Board Meeting Date:  August 11, 2025

A Q
N
OWN AL

Item Title: Approval for Payment of July’s Bills

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to Approve payment of all bills for July 2025:
Certificate of Deposit, Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders Crossing
General, General Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge and Town Funds?

Staff Contact: Mary Pat DeGrassi and Cynthia Lombard

Background Information: The attached fund sheets show each fund’'s balance and the
detailed amounts for each item to be paid.

Attachments
Balance sheets for each fund followed by the fund’s deposit and expense detail.



:paroiddy

G20z 1snbny s|jqeked - 5zoz AInr

s|lig AJYJuo\ - JBWOH JO UMO |

\:o

.%,
-
G

s
s ¥
4

IWO




13

Jsaiau| %282 PePIBIA GZ0Z ‘L€ AN Jo Se Junodoy siu |

L9°LLLGL) $ -Boueleg

- ¢ ‘salnjipusadxy
L9°LLL'GEL $ 8|ejo
6.282°¢ $ 'SONUSASY
gaveEs' LLL $ :ouejeg ‘bag

‘G202 '1snbny
10 UlL | siY} Spuey JIBu} joS Ojalay SABY Sa8)SNI| UMO] JO pJeog ples JO slaquiawl ay) ‘JOaISUpA 'SSBUNAA U|

suoday pejieaq a9g

UM 0] ‘BunesLu

plEs Je alam paulwexs Buleq pue ‘pajuasaid aiem umol pies jsulebe spuewap Jo swied Buimol|ol sy 1ey) Alueo Agalsy op
‘sjunoooe umol Buiyipne jo asodind ay} Joj GzZogz 1shBny JO Uil | 84} uo ‘|jeH umo] diysumo] JewoH

8y} 1e 1w Ainp Buiaey JaWOH JO UMOJ PIES JO S88)snl] JO pieog Umo ] sy} Buisduwos ‘paubisiapun auy) ‘apn

5z0zZ 3snbny 31gVAvVd OHNIATING B LNINLINO3 Anp

S331SNHL NMOL 40 ddvod INNODOV MIN

JBWOH 4O umo ] AUNOD) 1A
SIONITN 40 3LVY1S



| afieg

N
£e'gl- TYLOL
£e6L- jsalal| Xueg g09
£e'8L 9€9.19EheY STOZ/LEIL0 usodag
o¥ L0Z'e- TYiOL
98'60Z'¢- - goxe] Auedold 109
or'Z " saxe] Auadoid |09
o' 202°¢ 9£92 1988y STOZIVTILO Jisodeq
unowy unoaay sueN ajeq wnN adA]
§z0zZ AInp
leyaq | sod ag 9Z/10/80
nNd ¥r:Z

9€9.# ONIATINg '8 LNINdIND3 dIHSNMOL ¥3WCH



1 98eg

L0

LYLITSTT c£e'eL X %L8L 18] [ng-uswdinby -anudAsy'| 7€ CTOT/TE/LO
FETPOSLL o'LOTE X "ISH ey Uiy -iseda(g -nds- STOTVTILO
oue[eyg nsodagg D usmdeg OURTA JWRGDY ke daquny aeq
Joy/equnp ‘edA, ‘e 1Aq panog
§TOZ/1€/L0 YFNONN CTOT/10/L0 WOL]
9£9LT9EYSY J1oISIBY

WA ¥v-T §T07/1/8 9€9L# DNIATING 2 LNHWJINOT dTHSNMOL YHNOH



| abeg

©
60°'GL9° 8- 0070 60°5.9°2¢8- QtooU| 19N
21'082'z8L- 81'010'562 00°982°CLL asuadxg fero|
810~ 810 000 I1eg pu3 686 '€ ¢
00'082'281L- 00°910'662 00'98L'2L L piing g dinb3 -asuadx3 'z z¢ 12301
00°000'0Z- 00°000'0Z 000 Aouabupuod 066
00°000°01- 00°000°01 000 SNoaUR|29SI £88
00'086'66- 009LL'ZIZ 00984211 juawdinb3z zgg
00'00g'LG- 000015 000 Buipping 188
00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 S99 jueg pgL
pIng g dinb3 -asuadxz g ¢
asuadxg
1Z'506'6l2- 81'910'66T L6OLL'G. JOId SS015)
1Z'506'612- 81'910'562 LB0LL'GL awosu| [0
LG L9 b4 araradl 160LL'GL plIng-tuswdinbsy -enusasy'L Z¢ |2101
00001 00001 000 SNoaue(jaosiiy /09
19°8YL- 00°000°L BT 1salajy] yueg 509
¥6°€9Z 99" ZFezL il 8r'698'v. {AraT) saxe] Auadoud Log
ping-juswdinbyg -anuanay-l zg
9/°764'2G1- 9.°264°25) 000 aauejeg Bag 560
awoay|
jeBpng a0 ¢ jefipng gz Inp - dy
§202 AInp yBnoays fady siseq yse)
|en}oy "sA 3abpng pung Suipjing g Juswdinbg §2/10/80

9€9.# ONIGTING ? LNINdIND3 dIHSNMOL ¥3NOH L



Js8i8lU| %E0Y T PRPIRIA 620T ‘L€ AINM JO Se JUNoooY Siy L

96°965 OF
08°2S9'¢C
oV 6¥C v
6288

LL'L9L'pY

& &

$

-aouejeg
:sainypuadx3y
'S|R10 ]
'SANUSASY
:aoueleg ‘beg

"GOz Isnbny Jo YL |

SIU} SPUEY ISy} 19S 0}8J8Y SABL S88)8MNJ) UMO] JO pJeogd PIES JO Siaquiall au} 'JOBISUAA ‘SSSULAA U]

spoday pejiejeq @08

Jm 0} ‘Bupesw

ples 1e a1om paulwexe Buiag pue ‘psjuasald asam umo) ples jsuiebe spuewsp Jo swieo Buimoljo} aut jey)
Aniso Agasy op ‘sjunosoe umo) Bunipne jo esodind sy 104 §Z0Z 1SNBNY JO YL | 3y} U ‘JleH umoL
2y} 1 18w Ajnp BulABy JSWOH JO UMO| pies Jo Sa9)sni| jo pieog umo ay) Buisudwod ‘paubisiapun au} ‘apn

§20Z 3snbny 31gvAvd

aNO4g ONISSOYD SH¥3ANNOA
§331SNAH1 NMOL 40 dvod

Ainp

JBWOH 0 uMmo] ‘AUNCD fIIAA
SICNITT 40 3LVYLS

17



| abed

®

6288 IYLOL
6288~ Hueq -jsalslu] L L9
6Z'88 '@ silapunad siuey SZOZ/LEILOD  "Uleg U] nsodaq
unowy unoasy auwepn aeq wnp adA]
520z AIne
relaqg “_._wOn_@Q SZir0I20
Nid -

199y puog siapuno4 diysumo] JoWoH



1 @3eg

2
926'965°0F 6788 X % EOF T ISAIAUL  "HISAISIU] [L9:SIU] T[CARTTL] soueg U] STOT/TE/LO
L9805 0¥ X 087Z€9'C 1SQuRIU] PUOE 1§61 FrdxT L] borun Npar) [eIapad NS 9601 £TOTOL/LO
asueeqg nsodagq D uawmieg OUIITAT JUNeIY sakeg IdqUNN] ae(q

Janaquimp ‘2dA ] ‘ore(] :£q pauog
STOT/TE/L0 USNOIY CTOT/TO/LO WOL]
£1¥S9001ZS PUOH S19pUNO,] SLUEH :191STEN]
N S¥€ STOT//B €1¥S900ZSH pun, puog siopuno diysumo], IowWoy



| ebegq

00'S0E G- 00'50€°251) 000
00°50€'261- 00°G0g°LS1 000
00'50€°2G1- 00'S0E'2L51 000
91 F00'FG L 0908 2G1- ypooe's-
05°0GS'86|- 00'£02'202 05°Z59'¢
05°055°861- 00'€0Z'202 0g'2s9'c
00864 11 00'862' LY 000
00°'86.'0%- 00'86.'0F 000
00°000°L- 00000} 000
05259 €G- 00°G0E /51 05259
05769 00°'508'Z 05'259'¢
00'000°0G1- 00°000'051 000
00°00L¢- 00'00lL's 000
00°000°2- 00'000'2 00°0
00°005- 00°00% 000
00°009- 00'009 000
PEOPS Ph- 0V’ 268'vr 90'¢se
¥6'8¥9- 00°L00') 90'Zs¢
00°L- 001 000
00'L- 001 000
LGWAZ S 00°000'E 9025
¥6'L¥9- 00°000'L 20'¢5¢
v L68'Sh- OF /68l 000
1abpng J8A0 § jebpng ¢z Inp-ady

BWOoaU| J8YIO 18N

awoou| Jeyjo) (e}l

uj sIajsues) 669 "9
sLwoouy JBUYL0
asuadxzy/ewoou] JaYjQ

awoau| AeuplQ 19N
asuadx3 jej0
"dxa Ll B0l
90 g [BJOL

SNOaUE|[92SIN L21
s934 90IAI9G Yueq LZ.
90 s

‘¥ IBjoL

)seseju] puogd 156
{edidund puod 056
i 4

jenjoenuon 'z [eJo1

sa4 Buinodey/Suney puog gp.
sao [eba Aiawiony Lyl
824 SARRISILILIPY L0
[enioenuon ‘Z
dx3 L)
asuadxg

awioosu| [e)oL
ASYLL RO L
JRy0 'Zlelol

SNnosue||aoSIN Z.9
19410 °¢

jsa18ju] | [eJOL

yueg -jsasBly| 119
1s8J9JU| "L
- WA
Ieg Bag 560
aLwoou]
asuadxgjewosy Aeuipip

20

§z0z Ainp ybnoayy szoz 1udy
1en)ay "SA uwm_uﬂm SS07] R J1jOold -pun4 puog slopunod 9zZ/g¢



z abed

¥8°00€°e-

oro v 00e'e-

1ebpng 19A0 ¢

1ebpng sz Inf- xdy

awoou| JaN

21

Gz0z Ainr ybnouy; szog udy
lenjoy "sA jJafipng sso7 B Jjoid -pund puog siapuno4 9z/5¢



1s818)U| %E01'Z PPIRIA GZOTZ ‘LS AN JO S Junooasy siy |

LLLLG'G0S $ ‘soue|eq
0s'LZL'Tl $ :saIn}ipusdx3
19'8€9°L1S 's[ejo L
12°989'82  $ :SONUBASY
or'zse'esy  $ :0ueleg ‘beg

'Gz0oe ‘¥Isnbny
J0 UL | sly} spuey Jisy) 19s 0}a19 SABY S99]SNI| UMO] JO pJeOg ples JO siaguuiawl sy) ‘JOSISUAA 'SSSUAA U]

spioday pajiejeq 9es

Im 0} ‘Bunesw

pIES Je a1am pauiliexa Buleq pue ‘pajuesald alam umo) pies jsuiebe spuewap Jo swie[d Buimol|o} sy} Jeuyt
Ao Agaltay op ‘sjunooaoe umol Buypne jo asodind ayj 1oj GZ0zZ '1snbny JO Yl | 2] Uo ‘fjeH umo |

8y} Je 1aw A|np BulAey JSWOH j0 umo] pIes jo sea)snil jo pieog umo] au) Buisidwos ‘paubisiepun auy} ‘spp

520z IsnBny 319VAVd ANNd TYY3INTO SY3ANNOA Ainp

S331SNdLl NMOL 40 auvod

JOLIOH 4O UMG] ‘ALUNOT [IIAA
SIONITT 40 31V1S

22



| abed

[s2]
N
12'880'L- W1OL
LZ9E0' L~ yueq -jseia)] 129
1Z2'9E0'L £9859001.25 SZOZ/LEML0 “Ulea ul usodag
00'00Y'E 1" IVLOL
00°002' |- oy BuisnoH 089 siapunod Z0gyl
00002 - usy BuisnoH 089 SIapuUNod 62/¥ L
00'00Z'L- ey BuisnoH 089 slapunod tbiv)
00'00Z' 1 ey Buisnol 089 slapunod Jz/vl
00°002'}- ey BuisnoH 089 sI2punad Srivl
00°00Z' |- ey BuisnoH 089 slapunad ¥9.v1
007002 - 3y BuisnoH 029 siapuned Z9.vl
00°00Z'I- ey BuisnoH 089 sIspunod Gosvl
00'056- ey BuisnoH 089 sI9pUNod ZZ.LvL
00'056- ey BuisnoH 089 $IopUNO 1941
00°056~ ey buisnoH 089 s19punod £ogvi
00°0G6- sy BuisnoH 0ag s.epunod grivl
00°00%S) £88¥9001Z5 §20Z/80/L0 Jisodaq
00052 'PL- Wiol
00056~ way BuisnoH 029 siapunod ¥Zibl
00°096- juay BuisnoH 029 siepunod orlv
00°0G96" way BuisnoH 088 slepunod £Z.¥)
0006~ jusy BuisnoH 089 siapunod gosyl
00'066- 2y BuisnoH 089 sJapunod 99/t |
00'056- sy Buisnoy 089 siapunod Losy |
00°056- jusy BuisnoH 089 siepunod ¥0gv L
00'0G6- ey BuisnoH 089 SISPUNO it
00°056- way BuisnoH 089 $19puUnod iyl
00056~ way BuisnoH 089 slapunocd Lziyl
00°056~ ey BuisnoH 029 sispunod 66.iv|
00'056- ey BuisnoH 089 siepunod Go/lvl
00056~ jusy BuisnoH 089 slepunod 08¢
00'066- W2y BuisnoH 089 s1apunog pogv
00066~ wey BuisnoH 089 siopunod L08%}
00°05Z°%1 £88Y9001TS GZ0Z/LOILO ysodag
unowy JUNO2DY aweN ajeq wnN adf)
§z0Z AInr
lelag ysodaqg SZH0/80

pun4 |esauan siopunog diysumo] J9WoH Wd Lbig



1 o8eg

N
[1°L15°50S 1T9€0°1 b, 05E0P°T IS IS [LGISAUN] "EUAY ] soueleg uj STOT/LE/LO
06'08F"F0S 661T1 ~unod OZLPT W 81LFT IR0 9ELNRMOBNUOD ThAXG G 0D J9JBA UBLOWY SLOUL 9¢€1¢ $TOT/STILO
68°509°70$ X 90°L9t'€ “7/8 20URINSUT Y[BSH  “HESH $0L:[PUUOSIA dXg ST UHIIIO PIAIYSANG Ssor)an|g SEIS STOT/ST/LO
$6°TL6°LOS X 196061 ~Hids- [BYS "V SouE( PELS STOTYTILO
65°788°60¢ X €€ SO00 "ALT 8E08TOOEH sonIqel [[o1ded uejd UOISIA ISA €16 STOTHTILO
T6°£06°60S 1ANAL 06190 Apds-  uswaIney [BdIdMUNA stoul|[] TS STOTVYTILO
90'918°01¢ X 000§ SOIQE [[0IAR] SIOUI[[] JO PIANS/SS0ID2N[ G [€1¢ STOTVTILO
90'998°015 X 6STrl “RINSUL AJI] 9 [RIUSCT  CNEOH SOLIPUUOSI ([rdXT ¢ UL SF] [RUCHIEN U[0dUlT Ay, 0€1S STOTFT/LO
$9'800°11€ X TWELI arempre -nds- SpIRUAA 6T1¢ STOTYTILO
LOTBI'TIS X 9T9¢1 LPT % OTLEL L] -Jiyds- UOSIPH IESMUOWIWO) 8TI¢ STOTATILO
£ERIETTIS X F0'69 LYl 0TLYT B STLYE -Hyds- se0) JOOIN LTS STOTHTILY
LELETIE X 75908 60£9009-9¢ -pyds- A0IAISG NUSATY [RUIU] $draa STOTHT/LO
I8°€68°T1 X 8£901 000 60£9009-9¢ 1e1S 90 " URAY Jo qudwieda( stout|l] SdLdd STOTYT/LO
61°000°TIS X £9606' =yds- ey "y souref 91 STOT/ON/LO
T8'606°C1S 00°9SE°T WRWISINQUIIY DD Mg [£4:1Bmoenuo) "grdxy §1 pun,j umog, §TIS STOT/O1/LO
Z8'9T°61S X 9L€TL “Jog ofequen A[PUON  “TI[1 9ELiENORHU0) ThdXT 61 *291AISg [Esodsi(] POOMIIOH vTIs STOT/OT/LO
85'686'S1S X +'90$ 60£9009-9€ -Hds- IAIDG OTIUSANY [EIAIU] Sd.L4d $TOT/OL/LO
Z0'96¥°918 X 8€901 000 60£9009-9€ 1S 90p - udAdY Jo yusunieda( SIOUH| Sd.Ldd STOT/OL/LO
0¥'T09°918 00°00F€T X usoda(T -Jyds- $T0T/30/L0O
07" TOT'E0S 00°0STFI X nsodal -n1ds- STOT/LO/LO
Rue[Ey nsodagg D Juemiegd OUIITA] oy EETYR | J3q NN Neq

Wd ¥1-€ STOTH/8

Joypequny “adA g, “are(] (Aq pIMIog

€ZOT/1€/L0 USNOE CTOT/TO/LO WOL
£RSFO001TS IS8

£88F9001TS# PUn [219U2D) S19pUNOg dsumO], JSWOH



| abey

25

GL'285'9- 00°000'91L 297’6 soueinsu| yjesy 0L
05°EP8' |- 00°000'£9 05°9G1'6Z [auuoslad ssueuAUIEN 201
|suuosiad °L
'dx3 G|
asuadxy
8£72£8'09. 'L~ #0'8.9'689'1 99'6¥8'TZ1 Jjold sso19
8£2£8'99/ 'L~ ¥0'8/9'688'1 99'6vR'ZZ) o] [ejoL
00°000'00%- 00°000'00% 000 Vduv 589
00°000'%16- 00°000'%1LS 000 2202-99a00 89
¥£'L5.'682- 00°c09'ZLY 99°6¥8'2Z1 "ADY G 18301
00°901'82- 00'20Z'82 0096 J8Y30 P [Ej0L
00'L- 00'L 000 Juswaalby juswases L9
00000'52- 00'000'gZ 000 Wie| adUeINsU] 919
00'L- 00’} 000 Juawiesinquuiay jueusl 5.9
00°000'¢- 00'000°¢ 000 puapIng YINMIOL €29
00°001- 00°001 000 SNOBUBHOISIN Z29
00'%- 00001 00'96 SIIIAIIS UOHEILIOA §59
P00 Y
¥£'080'6- 00°000°cL 99'616'¢ Isedaju] g |e10L
¥£'080'6- 00'000°EL 99'616'E Aueg -3s2193u] 1LY
1sadaju| g
0000%'2- 00°00%'2 000 spsodaq A1unoeg g B30L
00'00¥'Z- 0000v'Z 000 usodag yuow 1seALNSS 049
sysodeq Anoses -z
00’ LLL 0% 00 1L00'69E 00'0E8'gL 1 lejuay "L B30
00041082 00000'69€ 0008881 juay BuisnoH 089
00'L- 00’1 000 juay Jeguad AIAROY 099
lejuay “|L
"A9Y "G}
#0'6.0'cob- ¥0'6.0'C9F 000 souejeq "Bag 560
awoauy|
jefipng deaQ § jebpng gz np - idy
§20Z Ainr ybnoay judy SISBg [BNIIY
[en}oy "sA Jobpng ssoT @ J1Jold 92Z/52 E0IE0

pund Jejauas) siapuno4 diysumo] JewoH Wd ¥1:¢



§0'G09'281- 00°005°222 G6'V62'6E [enjoenuOD g [BJOL
84'€5Z'99" 00700002 Z2orL'E punjsy Yuo 1se/Aunses gL
04'gGg- 00°000°1L 0G' L1 SAIAISE UONEIYUIA 562
00°000°2- 00000 000 upny £pL
00°000°01- 00°000°01 000 saad |efion/fawiony b
00'996' |- 00'008'2 00'¥E5 Bupuno29Y ok
00'000'2- 00'000'2 000 saoa)oN/s|eBaT ysiqnd 652
00'€5E'6- 00°000'GE 0029’6 viNyioL/Anngen 2e4
OF ¥25'8- 00'005'ZL 09°GL6'E saninn 9¢s |ejol

00'006'2)- 00°005'Z1 00°0 12130 - SHNINN 9EL
LT 967 JoJBM ¥'9E 2
¥0°668'2 sbeqlen £9g.
9¥'20¢ aLj99fd 2'98L
£8'9.2 sen 1'9gL
sanInn 95
00°005'L- 00008'L 000 snedsy uawdinb3 uew zg/
LEGYL Y- 00°000'08 £9°068'S adueuauiep Buipiing LgL 1E30L
00°922'8¥- 00°000'08 00vLL't JaL3Q - sourusyuiey Buippng L5
00642 OVAH G LEL
EAN 89y YOO |IWMA £'LEL
GE'88e spieusiy | LEL
aoueuajuep Buipiing Le2
00°000'5¢- 00°000'6¢ 000 Buidesspue ogL
1enjoeuoD 'z
Ot'Er) 66~ 00°005'66 09'95E'0F [pUUOSIad °) [eJOL
00'C JayiQ - jouuosiad '}
8.'605'9- 00°000°01 TTYEP'E JYINI 022
G8'989- 00°000' Slyvle s3aizil
25°6.6'- 000066 eree'L DWSS 60L 1€301
00°005's- 000056 00°0 IBY10 - DIN/SS 604
LL'6GS | S5 604
LL¥9E O 602
DN/SS 602
1eBpng JAA0 § 18Bpng gz Inp - idy

26

sISeg |enJooy

620z Aine ybnosyy judy

Jenjoy "sA Jabpng sso7 @ }J0dd 92/52 SCIPO/s0
pund [eidueg siopunod diysumo] 1awoH Wd ¥:g



27

L0°'€69'ZF 0L LLP6S'TY awoau| JaN
GGy 609’ L- 00°2L9'698°L 56715208 asuadxs ejoL
00'000'005- 00°000'006 00'0 vduv 082
00'000'¥ 15~ 00'000'% 16 000 220z-9909 614
00°000'G - 00°000'G1 00'0 S3OIAIDG JRUCISSRJ0Id 6F.L
SraTP08s- 00°2£9'098 G 16208 “dx3 51 1E30L
00°60¢'2G1- 00'508' 26 000 IO sigysuel) (€101
00608451~ 00°S0E 451 00'0 INQ Jajsuel] puod §87
QO siajsuel]
00Z.g'208" 00'zie'208 000 fepnQ [ende) "y jejo
00'000'65- 00°000'5S 000 anrasay [epden,, 166
00°000'0€- 00°000'0¢€ 000 aAI9SIY puog ¥g.
00°00G'2- 00°006'L 000 aseyaing jdinb3 asueusjuiely 182
00°0C0°0}- 00°000°01 00°0 SoUBLISJUIE B18IOUOD 1)
00'000'02- 00°000'0Z 00°0 aoueusiulep Jeydsy 9LL
00'2/8'641- 00'2.8'62) 000 uewaacudwy [eyded £¢L
Aepng [eyden v
00°000'89- 00°000'89 000 JBUiO g 1Ej0L
00°000'0¢- 00°000'08 000 fousbupuo 066
06°000'5Z- 00°000'62 000 InoAed Wie[D sIURINSU[ ZLL
00°000'01- 00'000'01 000 SNOBUE| 3OS LLL
00°000°1- 00°000°L 000 sBeubig 5y7
00°000°2- 00°000°C 00°0 obieyg sopeg yued pes
B0 e
00'000°9- 00°000°8 000 SBUPOWIIGD "¢ [BJ0L
00°005'€- 00'006'¢ 000 1end $5z
00'00%- 00°005 00'0 Nuad 52
00°006" - 00°005') 000 sallddng 220 152
00°006- 00°00§ 000 Aisallaq g obeisod gg2
SANIPOWILLOD "¢
3eBpng 18A0 § 196png gz Inf - ady
§Z0Z AInr ybnoay) pudy siseg [eniooy
en)oy "sA jabpng ss07 @ Jj0id 92/52 Seivoigo

pun |elauas) siepunoq diysumo] JoWoH Wd vhig



}saIBIU| %E0F'Z POPIRIA G20T ‘L€ AINr Jo SB JUN0ODY Sy L

¥6'680°.8 ¢ ‘souejed

- $ :sainjipuadx3y
¥6°680°28 ¢ 's|ejo]
08'8GZ $ :SaNuUsAsy
71°1£8'08 $ :ooueleg "Beg

"6Z0T '1snbny
JO UL SIU) SPUBY 118y} 19S O}aJ8y SARY SOS)SNI] UMOL JO PIeog PIEs JO SISqUaW 8y} ‘JOSIBUAA ‘SSOUNA U]

suoday pajieleq 99g

um 0} ‘Bunsaw

ples 1e aiam pauiexs Buiaq pue ‘pejuaseid siem umo) pies Jsuiefe spuewap Jo suiep Buimolo) auj ey} Aipsd Aqalay op
‘sjunoooe umoy Bupne jo asodind ay) Joj GZ0Z 1SNBNy Jo Yl L Y3 uo ‘|[eH umo | diysumo | JoWoH

ay} 1e 19w Anp BulABY JSWOH JO UMO] ples Jo saaisni] jo pieog umo] sy Buisudwos ‘paubisiapun syl ‘ap

§Z0z }snbny 319VAVd aNNd SONVLSISSY TVHINIOD Ainp

S331SNYL NMOL 40 advod

JOWOH Jo umo] ‘Aunod (I
SIONITTI 40 JLVIS

28



1 abeg

2]
N
AR TI1OL
e LLL- juegd -jsalou| L L9
evLLL ¥822201080 STOZ/LEILO usodag
Lele- YLOL
£ lg- “roxel Auadold 109°)
80'0 "roxe] Apedold 109 L
LE°L8 ¥822201080 Se0TIFZILO jsodag
unowy WUhO2oY aweN aleq wnn adAl
szoz Ainp
[1eyaQq ”—_WOQQD SZ/1.0/80
INd 85:L

100y yo) diysumo| JsWwoH



1 28eg

o
™
6'6R0°LY EFLLI X %E01'TISIU] "7 -1SAIUT [LONSAISN] "ZUATY | STOT/TE/LD
[€T1698 LETS X s [eey W Asodeq -1y ds- SZOT/HT/LO
asuepeg msoda(g D Juawiey OWITA JUN0IFY EELGE | daquny aeq

Nd L8571 $T0T/1/8

¥8TTTOTO0# PUN,] SOULISISSY [RISUSL) ATYSUMO], JOWIOH

INMequinp ‘adA1 ‘e iAq pouIog
$TOZ/TE/L0 USnonp $g0T/10/L0 WOl
$8TTTO1080 =s18ey



| afied

ZE'E65°28- 00°102'98 89°201'p [enjoRUOY °Z [EJOL
00°000°0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 SOURSISSY [EOIPSIN 9L
zeesziLe- 00'00¥'2Z 89°FFL°L vo Aousblowg $L2
00°000'02- 00°000'02 000 Jueis Jeld Z2L
00°000°}- 00°000'L 000 SOI|AIDG UONEIYIBA SGL
00°/£5- 007008’ 00'€96' (1ovig) -su| aiydonseje) o5z
00°000'¢- 00°000'S 000 Buueal gy
00'00G- 00'005 000 UpNY gL
00°'000'G- 00°000's 000 $9IIAIRS [ENI2RNUCD Zh.
00000k 00'000'L 000 s094 |ebo/loLIony Lyl
00°008- 00008 000 Bununoaoy op.L
00'L- 001 000 suoyds|al g¢.

[enaeuon g

00'e- 00'e 000 |BuuUOSIad | B30
00'L- 00’1 000 s3qI zHL
00'1- 0071 000 IN/SS 602
00" b= 00’1 000 feeg 702

|Jauuosiad "L
dx3 1
asuadxgy
05'060'16- LL'6L9'C6 1Z'685'T awodu| [ejo ]
60'¢8Y'2- 0£°1L20'6 12'685'2 "ABY | |E30L

00'b- oo 000 B0 € IBjoL

00- 00'L 000 SNoaue||29SIN 2.9
Jayo e

82'008- 00008 Z.'669 Jsedsiu] "z |Bjo ),

82°008- 00°006' | Z.'669 yueg -3saidu| 1.9
}sa4ajul ‘g

18°089°L- 0£°045' 67688 | (Ana) sexe) Apasdoid L09L 18301

2Z°189'1- 0E045'E £0'689'} 12430 - (Axat) sexe ] Ausdold 109°E

zZ00 uopINqEIS|Ig AWOH 2190l Z° 109

24", wawsnipy xel yoeg 1°L09

(Ans1) saxel Muadoid 109°L
"ARY |
L800'88- L¥'809'88 000 leq Bag 560
awoou|
bpng aeag § jabipng s¢ Inr - ady

31

§z0z AIng ybnouy judy

|en}oy “sA 39Bpng $S07 B JJ0Id -puUn ISISSY [eIBUBD) 9Z/ST



z abeyd

Lrgls'L- 00'0 L7815’
£02L5'68 1L'619'C6 89°20L'¥
L0 ¥R} 000
e Lis'es- 00'6.9'€6 89°20L'F
00'629'¢- 00'6.9'G 000
00°629'¢- 00'6.9'¢ 000
00008 - 00°'008' | 000
00008~ 00005 000
00°00g'L- 00008} 000
00°001- 00001 000 ,
00'002'L- 00002} 000
196png 42A0 § jeBpng §z Inp - xdy

awoou[ 18N
asuadx3 |ejoL
aouejeq yses) Buipu3 666
*dx3 | |ejo)
B30 g tejol

sapuabunuon 066

SNOBUR||22SI LLL

5934 90IAIeg Yueg LZ.L
B0 'S

SOHIPOWWOY ¢ [EJOL
fieaneq g ebeysod ges

so|ddng ampo 284
sap|pounucy g

32

|enjoy

§z0z Ain ybnoay judy

"sA jabpng $507 '@ JJ0id -pun "IsISSY |elousn 9z/sZ



1s018)U] %E0F T POPISIA GZ0T ‘L€ AN JO SB JUNOJJE SIY L

gzoezele $ -aouelegq
©/'GG101 ¢ ‘seinjipuadx3
86°150v8E  $ slejol
81'1.8G'C ¢ :aNuUaASY
05°0L7'L8C  $ :2oue|eg "bog

"GZ0g ‘1snbny
JO 3L L SIY} SPUBY JIBU} 188 0}8Jal] @ABY SOSJSMNI L UMO JO pJeoq PLes JO sisquudlu s ‘JORISUAA ‘SSBUYIAA U]

syuoday pajielsq 89s

‘m o} ‘Bupssw

ples 1e alom paujwexe Buieg pue ‘pajussald aiem umo} pies 1suiebe spueLuap Jo swiefo Buimoiio) sy} jeul
Aupeo Agaiey op ‘syunoooe umo} Buipne jo esodind auj 10} GZ0T “snBny 1o Y3l | 8y} Uo ‘{leH umo |

ay) Je Jow AInp Buiaey JOWOH JO UMO| PIES JO S83]SN1] O pleog UMoL Buisudwos ‘psubisispun sy} ‘epy

gzoz ysnbny 31gvAvVd anNnd 1vyINIO 39VdS NIdO Ainp

S331SNYL NMOL 40 ddvOd

JOWOH JO umo] ‘AJunod [IAA
SIONITT 40 J1VLS

33



| abed

<
™
8¥18.- TVi0Ll
8t'18.- jueg -salalll LL9
8t'L8s £££2202050 §gozieizo gy nsodag
00°008'1L- vLl0L
00°008' |- 9SNOH [eluey 129
007008°L £EETLOT050 S202/80/20 usodag
unowy unoosay aweN ajeq wnN odA]L
$zoz Ainp
leyaqg “_._WOQQQ g2/v0/80
100V pund |eJauan asedg uadp Wd £g:€



1 a3eg

S
§TH6TELE SF18L X YEQP T ISAINUL " -ISAIU] [LONISAIRU] "TANY (6 doueled uf STOL/1E/LO
LLFISTLE FO°0ZL'6 QU - W) JIALD  TF0Id SHLRNIveNU0) TrdN 6 UID) PWOH JO 2ZE[IIA 9¢s¢ STOT/FTILO
[+ €ETT8E 8L7TET " ed W BUNUBLL, RO 9ELISenIpounuo) "¢ dxy ‘6 uonejues a0IAIg geee STOTHTILO
61°897°Z8E X 08'8%1 PG ISIST M FRLST IR TSLTemornue) XY 6 J09IN yece STOTVTILO
66919°T8E X 98¢ PANSISIST M PPLST BN 1§LTemoenue) gdxy 6 pguo £65E STOT/FT/LO
£6°6S9°T8E X R8Tl QIeMPIRH -npds- JCMPIBH 20y JIOUNITAL [A%53 STOTHT/LO
8CFBLTRE X 9I'6LI 90 SolAIRG queyg  UURg [gLiEMoRNUE) "TrdXT 6 jueq slef HOV STOT/FI/LO
#$'€96°T8¢ X 9699 19918 ISTST M 008ST NN [SLeaoenue)) Zidx 6 “0dlAIeg Jesodsi(] poosmatwo] 1ss¢€ STOTOL/LO
0S0E0°E8E X 00°LT RONGISIST M 008ST I ISLEMORNUO) Tidxy 6 JIouneal], 1B M [13] osce STOT/OT/LO
0S°LE0"E]E X 00¢€lZ e BUNUBL],  “UNOAS LpLi[emprnuo)) gidxF 6 smuonRd]wd 6rse §TOTAOL/LO
0 0LTERE 00°008°T X usode  “TOH [BSY [T9MINY ]UAIY 6 §T0T/B0/LO
dueley nsodaqq O mewieg ORI NNV sadeg JaquInN e

Wd ££-8 STOZ/4/8

Tog/requuinp ‘adA], a1e( (£q pauog

$TOT/1£/L0 USNOME CTHT/L0/L0 WoL]
£EETEOTOSO H1sISay

€EETE0TOSH PUN,] rrouan) 208dg Uad() dIigsumo], JIOWoH



| abed

00'G- 00'g 000 jauuosiad L 1B10)
00°L- 00} 00'C 00 4N 024
00°L- 00’} 000 sadizis
00'L- 0oL 000 OINISS 604
0g'L- 00'L Qg0 ajsueansu] YiesH g0.
00'L- 0oL 00°0 [2UUOSIS SIUBUSIUIEI L0L
|suuosiad '}
.me -m
asuadxg
0L°125'69.- ¥ ierosL LL°GBB'0L BLUODU] [e}0L
£2'409'9.6 00°205'48¢ 11668°01 "ASY "6 |10
00°20¢'GEe- 00°20€'62¢ 000 18410 g |8jeL
001~ 001 - 000 jusweslBy Jusiwases LL9
00°'000'62- 00°000'6Z 000 wie|J SJuesnsu| 9.9
00'L- 00'L 000 snosue|a3sIN 229
0000~ 00'00¢ 000 puapiaQ euldio) 09
0g'L- 0L 060 SJUSAL 259
0oL~ oo’k 00’0 suoneuoqd 159
00'000'00¢- 00°000'00€ 000 juean 059
Qo'L- 0oL 000 nsodaqg &nges €29
00'L- 0oL 000 Sa2IAIIG UORILLIOA 229
00°E- 40188 000 juuad gLs
Bypo ¢
£2°006't- 00000'e L1'660'E Jsaldeu| g |eloL
£Z°006'p- 00°000'2 LL660'E juegq -3sadaiu] LAY
1sa19ju| "7
00°00%' 9~ 00002 %S 00°008'L [ejuay °| [EmoL
00°00Z'gL- 00°009°LE 00°00+'G o SsNOH [ejusy 129
00°00Z'0¢- 00'009'ce o oov'e IsSU8YT Wwie 029
lejusy "
‘ASH ‘B
/¥0e6'26E" AP 026268 000 Ied ‘Bag 560
awoou|

asuadxgrewoou] Meumio

19Bpng J2A0 § 19Bpng gz Inr - ady

36

Jen}oy "sA 3abpng sso07 @ Njold 92/52
190y pund |elaudc) asedg uadQ



z abed

££'900'79- 00'106'LL LT Y68,
OF LI 00°000' 09°'888'¢
00°000'01- 00°000'04 000
00'000'G- 00000 000
001 00} 000
00'005 '€~ 00'005°€ 000
00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ 00'0
£1'899°C}- 00'000'G1 LB1EE'T
00'009'EL- 00°000'G1 00°00¢'}
5252
29°8.9
00'000'}- 00°000'} 000
0000 00'00% 000
01°06¥'¥2- 00°000'6Z 06605
01'9€8°Z- 00'000'% 06°€94't
82°7L) ¥6" 00'Z08'9}} zr629'2C
00-00€- 00'00€ 000
10°'82L'2L- 00'000'GE 66'1.2'C
00°000'G1- 0000051 000
22'269'
v8'292
0080}
£6'€02
00'%20'L1- 00'005'2} 0092
00°005'2- 000052 000
96,2 0 0000005 790Z.'6
00'000'2- 00'000'7 00'0
0'206'6}- 00'000'02 0526
00'996'L- 00'005' 00'%€5
00'F6E'S 00005’ 004688
00°1- 00"t 000
00’1~ 00’1 000
VryLe'z 00°005°€ 65589
16png 1940 § 1ebpng gz np - ady

Seljipowiio) "¢ 1ejoL

soxe| Apadold 282
Jiedayyaing dinb3 Julely 192
abeubig 952

aJueudUIEY AMIBld [G/

[end 96.L

Hulad €57

sa)ddng uiepyBunelad gL (2101

Jayio - senddng Julep/Bunesado 2oL
20y YOO [IM €252
spieusyy |'25.
salddng Juepn/Bunesado 252
soonoN/sieBa usliand 6¢.2
Aronlaq] g abejsod BEL
sjuswaaocsdw] esnoy [ejusy Igs
UI00J)Sey JoopINg 9€L
SN POWIWO?) g

[ENOBUOD T [EI0L
$801AI85 UONEIYUDA §51
saynn LsLieel

J8y3Q - s8N LSL
100IN “PrLGL G
obeqJeD -00851 v
|ejuay 19udljog J1BJEM -008S L "€
paweoed -¥ristk ‘L
sanlkn LS.
washg Hunoag vl
HdiBunund avs
SA0IAIDG [BUOISSSJOId S/
Hpny gl
sa84 [ebejAsua0NY L¥L
Bununoosay v
ewo prfuliger] yes
suocljeuoq 9g.z
uoljeJolsay eunued | gzl
s994 d9dlAleg yjueq LZL
[enaenuos g

37

|[en)oy "sA 1206png ss07 B J1J0id 92/6C
199y pund |elauac) asedg uadQ



¢ abegq

69°¥Z9°6L~ 0 ZTHTo6l- awoau| JsN
69¥C9'61L- P10 ZTveo'6l- swoou| AeuipiQ 18N
LO'COB'6YL- 007228082 B6€25'0¢ asuadxy fejoL
LO'C06'6YL- 00 22¥'08L 66'€25'0% "dx3 "5 |ejoL
00°008'}- 00008 000 punjey ysodeq QuUNoes GLL
00616685~ 00'616'685 0070 18130 "G [ejoL
00} 00'L 00'0 anlasdy [ended,, 166
00°000'0L- 00°000°01 000 KousBunuon 066
00°'000'92- 00°000'92 000 Juswasosdw jendes geg
00GL6'9L2- 00'G16'912 000 owegfuononysuog Buip|ing 822
00'000'62- 00'000'6Z 00’0 InoAed wWieln esueinsu| 92/
00°L- 00'L 000 SJUBAT £9/
00°000°2- 00'000'2 000 asueuINBY $500y/BulyIed 6§52
00°000'008- 00°000'008 000 sasuadx3 buluueld; Jueis 054
0000004~ 00°'000'0) 000 SNOBUE||BISIN 67L
00'L- 00'L 000 Juswebeue Uny s
00°L- 001 000 Buiutel) -saydess -sdew gy2z
PYIo S
jelipng JaAQ § jabpng gz Inr - ady

38

[enjoy “sA }ebpng ss07 B 140.d 92Z/SZ
192y pund |eiouac adedg uadp



'1sa181U| %E0Y'Z PP GZOT ‘1€ AINM JO SB JUN0JDY Silj|

/LiLe'e % ‘oouejeq
11°GBE $ :sein)puadxy
yezil'lee  $ 'S[ejoL
£298'C ¢ :aNUSASY
00058'8.C $ :2oueleg ‘Beg

'6Z0Z ‘snbny
10 Uil | SIY} SpUBY 119y} 19s 0)a1ay SABY SO9)Sni] UMO | JO pieog ples jo sisquusll 8L JOBIBYAA 'SSBUNM Y|

spoday pajieleq 908

w0} ‘Bunjesw

pIES Je aiom paulexe Buleg pue ‘peluesald aiom Umo) ples 1suleBe spueLuap Jo swied BuImo|o) 3y} Jey)
Aupeo Agelay op ‘sjunosoe umo} Bulipne jo esodind sy} Jo) GZ0T “4snBny Jo Aep yil | @y} uo ‘{|leH umo]

aU) j2 19w AInp Buiaey JOWOH 4O UMO] Ples JO s83lsni [ JO pieog UMO ] 8y} Buisudwos ‘paubisiapun sy} ‘S

gzoz ysnbny 31gvAvd aNNn4d Myvd Ainp

S3FLSNYL NMOL 40 auvOod

J2WICH JO umo] ‘AJUnoD JIINA
SIONITI 40 31V1S

39



1 abed

o
<t
12°0.6" Tv.loL
L2'0LG Mueg -1salsiuf 1.9
LL0LS 9.42ZZ0LOBO SZOZNEILO0 ysodeg
£9'L62'e W10l
LP'E62'e- {Ana) xe ) Apedord 109 'L
8.1 {Ana) xe L Ausdoid 109 ')
£9'162°C 9122201080 §Z0TIPZILO nsodaq
junowy Junoooy aweN ajeq wnN adAj
szoz Ainp
relaq .._._moawﬁ_ SZir0/80
nd 282

Jo9Y pund 3led



1 98ed

S
LULIE 18T IL0LS X %EQF T 1SAINU] T -ISAINUT [ LONSAINU] (AT CF soueed uf STOT/TE/LO
oY 9L 08T X ¥rie e SO UNN LpLTRmoRnuo) gidxd POy LE]TH STOTHT/LO
06'8LL°08T 6£911 qed SLHOI  “PINQ 9FLITENIORNU0D TR “p uonBIUes 3IAISS 9£3871 STOTFTILD
6T°$68°08T X 3B¢I¥ sremprery  dey LgLiEmoRnue) ZdNg ¢ QIZMPIRH 90V IOURIYM SEBTI STOT/AT/LO
LY'9E6°08T X 0895 aremprey]  doy LELiemoRnuOY ZidXT b SpIeUIN E8CTL STOTFT/LO
L¥'£66'08T £9'162°C X 159 [e9Y Py -Hsodag -1jds- CTOTHTILO
P8 10L8LT X 9T'8rl SRl SJOURS[D) SoA0[D) Ay LELTemORINOD T P SPIBUIA; £€8T1 §TOTAOL/LO
oueeqg nsodaqg o wisg oW UNOPNY aske ] J3quInN e

Wd #0:€ STOTL/V/8

9LTTTO108# PUNA Ted diysumo], JOUoH

Ty pequnp ‘adAT, e 1£q papog

STOT/1E/L0 USNOI STOT/10/L0 BIOLT
9LTTTOL080 I9ISISay



1. obedq

00's- 00's 00'0 [BUUCSISY ‘| 8101 g
00’ L- 00’1 000 00 JHINI 0ZL
o0')- 00’1 000 s3adlziL
00"}~ 00’k 000 DIN/SS 50
00’} 0G') 000 gauBINsU| Y)eeH 802
00’} 001 000 |BuUOSIad SOUBUIUIBIN L0/
|BULOSIad "L
.me .T
asusadx]
L6'E89'LLE- L4F06'02F 08'022'6S 10Id 55019
L6'€89'LIE- 12706'02F 08°022'SS awoou| [EloL
85'96¢" 1P 1~ 8E'6L9'96L 09°022'sS "A9Y ' |E10L
00°000'09- 00°000'09 000 B ‘G B0l
0000008~ 00°000'09 000 $PEAV0I JURIS) €49
RIS G
00°950'ezZ- 00°950'92 00'0 Jayio v leloL
00y 00'L 000 suojeuo/diysiosuods Yed 589
00'1- o'l 000 sjuswsalby Juswase] £/9
00000°62" 00°000'62Z 000 SWIB|D) S0URINSU| 949
00t~ 00’1 000 JuswesINquidy Jieday G/9
00'i- oot 000 JUBWSSINGUISY SBNINN 49
00°1L- 00’} 000 SNO3UE]|20SIN 229
00'080' |- 00'050° ) 000 puspiyQq ewio) 0.9
00'L- 00t 000 Husad 019
a0 ¥
1£'666'L- 0000001 £9'000'2 Jsaeu| ¢ [B10 L,
186662 00°000'0! £9'000' yueg -jsaau] 119
1salajl] "¢
LZEPE L 8£'€96'001 L10Z2Z'E5 (Ane) xe L Ausdold |09 "1 IEI0L
¥1°95¢" L~ 8€°E95'00 ) ¥2 L0T'eS 1BYIO - (AneT) xe ), Apadold 109 'L
99'0 ucHNALISIC aWoH 2o 2409
Yrard} uswysnipy xe | yoed 1109
{Ana) xey Ausdoid 109 ')
e
££582'0€2- £E°692'0e2 0070 leg b=a 660
awoou|
jebipng JaAQ § 198png Gz Inp - Jdy
§zoz Anr yBnoayy judy

|en}oy "sa 3eBpng ss07 8 J0ld 9Z/GZ -Pund died



Z 2beq

00°054'0." 00705404 000
00005'€Z- 00'005'€Z 0070
00°000'0}- 00'000'0) 0070
00'000'se- 00°000'62 000
00°000'01- 00°000'0F 000
00°052- 00'052 000
00'000'¢- 00'000'2 000

00°000'09- 00°000°09 00'0
00'000'0€- 00°000'0E 000
00°'000'08- 00°000'0¢ 000

#0'L18°90)- 00°000° kLI 06’281y
00'005'e- 00°005'S 000
AN N 000000} 06288
00'000'G- 00'000'S 000
00°000'}- 00°000') 00°0
00005 00°00G 000
00°'000'€- 00°000'¢ 000
16'9¥S - 00°'000'S BO'EGP

00000 000006 000
or'9zZ¢
€99z}

00°000'c- 00°000°2 000
00°'000'Z- 00°000°C 000
00°000'62- 00'000'sT 000
00°000'0)" 00°000°0} 000
00°996° |- 00'008'2 00 ¥ES
00005 00°00 Q00
00°000'GL- 00°000°G) 000
£9'%29'61- 00'000'02 LE°GLE

00°000'02- 00°000'02 000
8E LY
66'¢ES

ov'esTe- 00°000°€ 0 LYL
00°€08' - 00'000'E 00°26L')
196png JarQ ¢ 1e6png gz Inr - ady

43

1810 ¢ [BlOL

AsusBuiuon 066
SouBLSLIB JeYydSyY 92/

Inohed wieD aoueinsu| 242

SNOBUBYRISIA LLL

Alenagrebessod 152

S04 ARG HUeg |2/
PUIO P

eI "¢ |EJOL
a|gesIngLsy Juelo €8/

9|qesInguuIsy -UON JUBID 69/
el ‘g

[ENIOBIUCTD “Z [BJ0L

|end $58
Jleday wwdinbg soueusjuley gcg

awabeueyy puod 89/
Anosg 86/

$A0IAIBS UONBINLAA GG/
seed uocnoedsujuisd €6/

salliin LyL 1BjoL

JaUI0 - s8anny Ly
suoydaial g 2.
‘1081 Mied SWIOW 9Ly L
selin ¥
afieubig 62
npny e/
83188 [BUOISSa)0.d 27/
5904 [eBesyjAsuiony LyZ
BUuNoodY OF 2
aojoN siebaysiand 6c.
abeuepy wajshs uoneb g/

saljddng BuneladQsneday €/ |BI0L

12U - sanddng Buneiedo/sneday €2
20 2IOWUYAN £ LEL
spieualy | IEL
sopddng Buneisdoysiedey 18/
SUI00IIS8Y JOOPIND 9EL
euLlo] /AN vEL
|ENJOERUOD "7

620z Ain ybnoay judy
|enjoy "sA Jabpng ssoT B 1yoid 9Z/52 -pund dYled



¢ abed

¥8'1E0'LG BLodul 18N

£LIE0' LS L0
vOG1L'EEP- 00'v06'9z 95°881'% esuadxg (B0l
Y0'G12'2eh- 00°706'92F 96'881'% "dx3 'y |ejoL
00°000'08- 00°000°08 000 anlasay [eyded,., 166
00'6¥)'G0 |- 00'6¥L'S0L 000 Aepng feuded 'g |gjoL
00°'8¥9'sL- 00'8¥9'G/ 000 suawanoldw [eyded g6
00'000'G L- 00000'51 00'0 uoponIsuodaQ/dald aUS 8
00'00§'Pi- 00'005'F | 000 aseyoing Jinb3 eoueusiuer] Zr8
00’1~ ool 000 aseyaind pueq g
Aepng enden g
196png 19n0 § J1eBpng Gz In[ - 1dy

44

620z AInr ybnoayy judy

|enjoy *sA 196png sS07 B 0L 9Z/SZ -Pun4 died



45

18040IU| %/8/° PPISIA 6ZOZ ‘L€ AINM JO SB JUN02DY SI L

L0°2/2'6EL $ :90ueeq
88°€29'05 $ :sainypuadxg
6800668, ¢ -S[eJo ]
€6°28¢L1 ¢ 'SONUSASY
96°L15CLL  $ -20ue|eg “Beg

"620¢ "1snbny
JO Ul | SIY) spuBy I8y} 198 018J3l SABL S93)SNi] UMO] JO pJeog PIES JO siagLuaul au) ‘JOaIaUAA ‘SSOULIAA U|

suoday pajiejeq 998

1 0] ‘Bunesw

ples je aijam pauljwexs Buiag pue ‘pajuasaid alom Umo) pies jsulefie spuelusp 10 swie Buimo||o) ay) Jeys Aliueo Agatey op
‘sjunoooe umo} Bunipne jo asodind sy} Joy GZoz Isnbny Jo Uil L 8yl Uo ‘e umo] diysumo| 19WwoH

3yl e 12w Ajnp Buiaey JBWOH Jo UMO] pies JO sa8ajsnJ] Jo preog umo ] aui Buisudwos ‘paubisiapun auy) ‘s

520z 3sSnBny 31aVAVd 39didd ® avou Ainp
S331SNYL NMOL 40 Gdvod INNODOVY M3N

J2WOH JO uMmo] *AJUNOD (M
SIONITTI 4O JLVY1S



1 abed

[{e]
<
£67278¢'L] V1oL
£628E'LL 929/19et8Y [BJ0L
A WA i) yueg S09 %.8. 1saisu| GZ0e/LElL0 ysodeg
ZELLLYL -1I7dS-  uonnguisig elels] (gay Yy -isedaq ST0TIvelLD ysodag
PP 091 -10dS-  uswEsINquIsy 9 sjiuusd -isodeq 5202/80/L0 ysodag
8Z9LL9CY8Y
unowy pied nds owap awepN wnpN ajeq adA)
5z0z AInr siseg ysen
sjisodap junooay Aq |lejeg uonoesuel] §2/50/80
WY 8Z:8

829.# 1O141SIa avoyd dIHSNMOL 43NOH



1 28eg

LEOOT'LSL SO°T9V 000200691.L% BMOBOUOD 'IUEI; proy -dxi 00030069 1 L# PAWO)) $TL01 STOTHTILD
rT9siLsL TFSEl 000ELERSLEH  ~"BMPBIUOY "[URI peoy] -dxy 000ELERSLER PHWOD £2801 $TOTATILY
PR LEOLEL X 68651 GEO0TT-STOL# WOV BMIBLUOD "] WIRIN Proy -dxH 0B A UBDLISWY SLOUL][] TTso1 CTOTATILO
€L°LEYLSL ¥T'968 “PCI-P-E0-Th# 100V EMIORLUO) TR peoy -dx sBL) JOOIN 12501 SZOT/HTILO
LEET6LSL 19°€SL [00YANOH  BIpoWwwo) TR peoy -dx3 U] SANSOPUT UUBDO 0TS01 STOTLYTILO
85°699°8SL X 9FLSHE SUGAIND  TTINPOWIWO) “TIUER proy -dXT 0D JUEL {[BAMION 61501 STOTVLILO
FOLTITYL X 6098 “6E00TT-STOL# WOV " enRRIue) "[IukRN peoy -dxg J3pe A, URDLISULY SIOUI]] 81501 STOTHFT/LO
CI€81°T9L X 6981 “JAysonddng Suipying “Jyds- SPIRUSI LISOI STOTHT/LO
TRLICTIL X T8105°€ 60£9009-9€ 1yds- $OIAIDG ATIUBATY [BIIN] SdLJd STOTYT/LO
F9'698°C9L X P0619 000 60£9009-9€  TBIS = T 9OPISSIIIGRIT [[01ARd  ~"URAY JO Juatuireda(] SlOUN(T SdJdH STOTVTILO
89°88+°99L TETILYL X 154 ey Yl -sodaqg -upds- STOTVLILO
Q¢ LLLISL X £L'889°% g [j0iked Aq patea) san[iqer usoda( 19911 OFL 201AIA§ [[0IARG SYOOGHOIMD STOT/ETILO
60991 09L X usoda(] 1211(] -Hyds- g PIAR( ‘BWOPIIA FOS01 $TOTAOT/LO
6099V 09L X usoda 1210 -pds- Uaqoy “enLIgoT £0S01 §TOT/OLLO
60°997°09L X jsoda( wen -yds- "V plaB( emy T0S01 STOT/O1/LO
60'991"09L X nsoda( 10an -Jyds- Y Apur) ‘uoreq 10501 STOZ/OT/LO
60°99¥09L X 9s¢L Bupsod qor  *UmRRNUOD “UIWPY PrOY -dXT paapul TISol CTOTOT/LO
LOTHS 9L X 90€sy PREO00LE6GH  ~HPOWWOD) THUIR proy -dxg au( 1seg aH ] Apisse) 11501 STOTOT/LO
£LYTO19L X 9LEL9 €-T66SLL-00-96V0# " TMPOWITOD) “Z:UIBI Peoy ~dxi Jueg XHM 01501 €TOTAOL/LO
67°869°19L X £9°0E1 PIV JSILI/201AJ0G BN TIPOWWIO)) “ZURI Proy -dxH dioy sepy 60501 $TOT/OT/LD
TI6T8 9L X 6l b 1€9EST-0z#  TTRMPDBNUOD "[IMIEN PrOY -dXy  "20TAISS [250dSK(T POOMAWOH 20501 $TOT/O1/LO
LS TTOTOL X 97T89¢ SOMI[IOR,] 21800 EMBENUOY “TIUIEA PRoY -dX DT BIsepY LOSOT STOT/OT/LO
£8'06€°TIL X 8€19 000E6LLTO9#  BNIOBRUOY “[UrRI ProY -dxXy 000E6¥LTO9# PHWOD 90501 STOT/OT/LO
1TTSHTIL X ¥EFE0T 60£9009-9¢ -ds- 9D1AIIG SMUSASY [BUISI] SdJLIH STOTOL/LO
SL'90SHIL X £098¢ 000 60£9009-9€ 1918 - T 0:SIRYIgRl] [JosAed  USAY JO Juatmeda(] SIOULTET SdLAH STOTAOTILO
8LT68H9L X L1'€8S°S g [[01A8d Aq porBa1) gan[IqerT useda(] 1931 OFL 891498 T[0IABJ SHOOENIIND STOT/G0/LD
S6'SLYOLL ¥H091°C Y 7 suRg -usodag -ds- STOT/BO/LO
[SSTER9L X SYT0TY *HOSSOsSe AASYD $TOT U IPOUIIIO)) ‘ZIUIRI Peoy -dx 0Zeory)) youA'] SOS01 €TOT/LO/LO
adus[eyg nsodagg 0 JuemAieg QWA JUNOINY sadeg JaquIni aeq

WV LT:8 ST0T/S/8

yraquny ‘edA |, fom 1AQ papog
$ZOZ/LE/L0 USROIY CTOT/10/L0 WOL]
8TIL19EH8Y [IeIsIBaY

879.# LOTALSIU AVOY dIHSNMO.L dHWNOH



7 a8eq

©
[0 LLTBEL LUTIS X 04481 ISUAUL  1SBIUL YURE $OY:1E PROY -AYd STOT/TEILD
¥8'S9LBEL X nsodaqg wanQ -Jds- "d PIAB( ‘BURPIN 91501 STOTATILO
¥8'SOL'BEL X feul] -ysoda(T waun( - ds- HOqOY 1aIda T gisol STOTHT/LO
PR'69L'BEL X nsodag 1021 -31[ds- 'V plae( “yemd] $1501 STOTAHT/LD
PRSOLREL X usodaq 1wenq -y ds- "y Apur) “uoled £1501 STOTATILO
F8'SOLBEL 09'LTIT SopaNRG §  CTRPOWNWO)) “ZHUTEIN peoy -dxg 124uR)) Azened [[V S1EISINU] PEso1 STOTFTILY
¥ E680FL X T6°ST 8E08100€  UOISLA SUJ 0/ :SONI[Iqer] |[0IAR] dSA £E501 STOT/PTILD
9E616°0FL X L¥86 [ewa(]RNT Ads- U] 9F7 [BUOHEN U[odurT AU, TESOL STOTHTILO
£8°LIOTHL 56008 061904 dm ], sowoy Ands-  metuaundy [edpuniy stoul(] 1£501 STOTHTILO
8L'B1R'CHL X 868798 9TL6L -mds- 10 PIOIYS anjg / Ss0I) oNTg 0es01 STOTHTILO
9L LYFYSL X 008 (#3077 Supesy olgnd  “UMAENUO) [UpY peoy -dxH sunqL], 0Fesryyy 62501 STOTHT/LO
9L'S6V HSL $S 16T Z20080F4 19WOISND " TYoRAU0)) “[UIUIPY peoy -dxg $I0IAISE [BIOURUL] XOIXY 87501 STOTHFTILD
TEL8LPSL LS'69 PIV 1SILI/O01A10G TR -)pds- o)) seur) LZS01 STOTVTILO
88958 VSL X £019T suoyd [jeo AMH  I0RLUOD T[IUIWPY proy -dxF SS3[RILM UOZLISA 97501 STOTATILO
16°LTI°ESL X 9FIes’l 1redar J010BIT 990y  HIPOUINIO]) ‘TIWEN PROY -dxy ] 0INY pUR AWOH POOMIOYS §TS01 STOTHT/LOD
Jyuepeyg usodagg D usudeg OUNITA JUNOIDIY ssked daquiny ExtTy )

WV LT:8 £T0T/S/8

879L# LOTIALSIA AVOYT dIHSNMO.L JHNOH

Fyraquinp ‘adA ], ‘ove 1Aq paog

$TOT/TE/LO YSNOIY §TOT/10/L0 WL
8T9L19EV8Y IS8R



| abegq

D
<t
LZ68S'TLL- 00°001°16€ 620LG'8/1L [auuoslad [ejoL
28v60' 21~ 00°000°6E £P'G06'LL Jafoldw3 JHINI £04
PrGYe' |- 00005} 9651 S'HQ] 902
£€°586'L- 00°000'9L 19710'8 lafoldw3 g8 502
L9'gZL |- 00°009'¢ 68'7L8'L Jofojdw3 S #02
61°202'ce- 00°000'GS Lg'Z6e LT su| yJ[esH ¢oL |10l
00'000°65- 00°000'6S 000 JaU1Q - Su| YyneaH €02
9€/86'0Z ‘pay "dw3 €02
£¥'50E teuaq "dwig €02
Su| YieaH £0.
LOTLELOLL- 00°000'0VZ £6'892'6Z) SOlEIES LOS 2301
107180 LLL- 00°000'0¥2 £6'806'82 ) 1210 - saue|es 108
00°09¢ Aptespn 1108
sale(es 108
[auuosIad
uiuipy peoy -dx3
asuadxg
01°656'G96~ SF'E59'08E’ | GE¥B0'GIE 10Id SS0ID
01'665'G96- S¥'€59'08E' L SE¥60'59¢ awoou| [EJoL
01'665'G96- S7'e59'088' L GE'P60'G9E 1€ PEOY -ASY [B}O]
00'se- 00001 00'G2 sauld 019
00'6PS'y 00’} 00055’y Nwilad 609
0416 00001 0L'LGL Snosue||2dsI L09
11'98¢'- 00°'000'9 £8EI9°L Jsauajuf jueq 509
000008~ 00°000'8 000 spuaptald $09
11'88E'0F 00'€04'5S B2 ELEGL xe] juswageiday Apadold £08
¥9'6Z6'C0E- 18°61Z 19 £6'6¥E'EFE {fra7) xe | Apedoid 109
88'cltr'e L 88'€/t'CLe 000 aouejeg Bag 009
LE peoy -Aay
awoou|
jobBpng JoA0 § 1eBpng §Z Inp - udy
6Z0Z AInr ybnosy) |udy sised yseg
|en}oy “sA jJabpng pund abpug B peoy §2180/80

829.# 1OIM1SId AVOd dIHSNMOL d43INOH Wv 8Z'8



Z abed

o
Te)
9£'699'/25- 0092 1'G56 901522 S8IIPOLILIOD " |BJOL
00°000'09- 00°000'09 00°0 sjellotely mey g8
06'L P8 698" 00'9L1'068 0L #EE suslaAoadw] [eyides g
9¢£°Z97'9¢- 00°000'05 79 IE5'E) ajueusjuiep opg
66'656'52- 00°'000'0F LOOrO'LL sanddng Buiping &g
LLLOY'EL- 00'000'G1 68'965'Z noAsNd Zre
SSPPOWIWOY 7
gl er0'0z- 00°L00'92 Z8¥56'S lenjoRQUOD °) [E301
05°TLL'e- 00'000'Z 05228 J1Nr oss
86°20¢'G- 00°000'Z 769l BunyBi yeans £z8
01°Gos'g- 00'000'21 06 VEr'E
00')- 00’} 00'0 aosiaag Bug - |euolssajold 028
|enjseauo ")
juiely peoy -dx3
yOTSS T PE- 00'009' Ltrr 96'L70'50Z ulpy peoy -dxg [ejol
00°000'2- 00'000'2 000 lau10 f leje L
00'000'Z- 000002 000 punjay puLad gbl
80 ¥
£1'886'9- 00'000°Z 8L SAHPOWWOD °T €101
£1'886'E- 00000y 181 Addng 80130 584
00°000°E- 00°000°E 000 efieyo yueg gL
$3UPOWWIOY
0L'7.6'09 00'005'28 0€'G25'9 lenjoRAuUOY °} |B10]
00°005- 00005 00'0 sang 9z.
00021’ 2- 00°000'€Z 0008861 VINHIOL - "JWB ¥s1Y vZ2
00°002- 00°005 00°00€ Bunuid 0z
Trvee's- 00°000'S 85591 Buysiand 612
£0°922'8 00°000'8) LBETTB 1] 1eusaqu| ‘auoydaljal gL
00°005- 00008 000 abeysod L2
§2°95.'62" 00°000'0€ SLEVE lefe1 912
00°882'b- 00°000'S 00°ZLe aoueg Bugunoooy gL
00°000'Z- 000602 000 WPNY ¥LL
|enjoenued "L
19Bpng JaA0 § 1eBpng gz Inr - ady
6z0z Aine ybnoay) judy siseg ysep
|en)oy "sA jobpng pun4 abpug 3 peoy §2/50/30

829.# 1O111S1d AvOd dIHSNMOL ¥3INOH Wy 82'8



¢ abey

o
£6°085'9Z1 00°0 £67088°9Z1 aaau] 39N
£0°0F1'260°1- SF'CG9'0EE’ L FARAR R v asuadxg |ejoL
S¥0- S0 000 sdueleg pul 666 "LE¢
¥6'285'6V8- 00°€50'c88 orGab'ee Juely peoy -dx3 |ejo ]
00'9/8'982- 00'9/8'982 000 sanlesoy [eyded Lep dx3g
00°000'c- 00°000's 000 sapuabunuoy ggg dx3
00'000°0 1~ 00°000'01 000 asuadxg Jayj0 "t €101
00°000°0L- 00°000'01 000 snosue|eIsIy #L8
asuadxg a1 ¥
19b6png JarA0 § jebpng gz Ing - dy
§z0z AInr ybnouyy |udy siseqg ysed
|enjoy “sA jabpng pung abpuig 9 peoy §2150/80

829.# LOIYLSI1d AVOd dIHSNMOL H3INOH WY 82:8



52

}saiM| %E0Y T PIPIBIA G20Z 'LE AINr Jo se JUNoodY sy

6G'6/.22L8 $ -aouejed
66°/£9'V6 $ ‘sainypuadxg
8G'/16'006 $ S|EJOL
LL'/26'8E $ 'SSNUSADY
18686298 $ :ooueleg ‘Beg

'GZ0Z ‘1snbny
JO U3 | SIU} Spuey JIsy) 188 0}a191 SABY $99]1SN1| UMO | JO pleog pies JO sisquiaul sy} 'JOBIaUAA ‘SSBULAA U]

sjloday pajiejeQ 998

im0} ‘Bungesu

ples je alam paulwexa Buleq pue ‘pajussald aiom Umo) pies Jsuiebe spuewsp Jo swie Buimoljos ayl ey Alpso Agssey op
‘sjunoooe umo)l Bunipne Jo ssodind sy} Jo) Zoz 1shBny Jo UlL 1l 8yl uo ‘|leH umo] diysumo] JswoH

ay] 1e 1w A|np BulABY JSWOH JO UMO] pIes Jo seajsn. | Jo pJeog umo] ay) Buisudwod ‘paubisiapun syl ‘epp

520z ¥snBny 319VAVd aNnd NMOL AInp

$331SNY1L NMO.L 40 ddvod

JBLWIOH Jo umo] ‘Aunogy s
SIONIT 40 31VLS



| abed

™
wn
eL0LL')- IYLOL
CL0LL - yueg -1sel8iu| 149
SL0LL L 892220108 STOZ/LEILD usodag
86°9F.'¥e- IVLIOL
61'99.'¥2- " xe] Apedoid 109 |
L16L - xe] Auadold 109 "L
86°9VL'VZ 892220108 G202Z/¥TiL0 usodag
L9Z6T' Y- TVIOL
19°Z6T v 2SE®T 1I9MOL 118D G629
192627 89¢2Z0oL08 STOTIVEILD ysodag
vy 0912 TYLOL
¥ 091'2- SNOAUE||S0SIN 229
Pro9L'e 892C20L08 S202/60/L0 Hsodag
£R'GL6'G- IVLOL
2€218- ‘00 JHINI 024 '8
LO'LE6 - ordinbg oo gL
PG ELL'E- ‘00 JHINI 022 '8
£6'516'S 892220108 S20Z/80/L0 nsodaq
98" - WIOL
99 Ly “d 4aueg UiesH 0E9
os'LY 849zZz0108 STOT/LO/L0 jisodag
unowy UNo3oY sweN aleq wnN adAL
§z0z Aine
eyaqg u._wOﬂ_wﬁ_ SZ/506/80
109y umo] - diysumo] JawoH WY 2£%6



| a3ed

£8'985°5C8 X 270081 -J[ds- FRIIDIE [ ASjURIg YS0LY STOTOTILY,
L8'99.°5E8 X TI'T06T -)1ds- 1ssBInR(] Yed A £SOLY STOTOL/LY
66'899°LS8 X I19%€E ~ds- U3SUDIOS "D Y] TSOLY §TOT/01/LO
01's10°858 98°661 -yds- uIBy A WRuUay 1S0LY STOTOL/LO
96'F17°858 98 b8l -Myds- Aeny "q yney 050LY $TOT/O1/L0
T8'66£°858 X TTHOS ~yyds- uoSUIqOY *§ uyor GHOLY CZOT/OT/LO
F0+06°358 X L9PE9 =yds- emeziny g Ar[[IH 8FOLY STOT/O1/LO
L858 668 X 9%°65T -Jds- ApojRIAL 'f preRodg L¥OLY STOT/ON/LO
LE'818°6S3 X IS -}jds- 0oL "IN BIGa(T 9r0LY STOT/OT/LO
[0°EE9° 198 X OFLELT ~ids- PIRGuIOT ‘AL BIPUAD) SPOLY STOTOLILO
I7'0LE€98 X 98'65T -yds- SIDADIG N BUNSLIYD PrOLY $TOT/01/L0
LT0E9°E98 X ISETEl -1jds- 111 B[J2aNBA [ UAULIED EFOLY STOT/OL/LO
8L'ESH 98 X TEere’l -yjds- [ISUOMIA " maipuy THOLY §TOT/OT/LO
01'206°998 X 000§ dousyiom [euoleONpg [ [LHSYQ:[PuL0SIs] (11X T HILJO stostaadng diysumoL, IYOLY £TOT/OT/L0
01'256'998 X 00°SE 99S 1000V # Auedwoy) jstur], ARIONpL 01 Awedwoy) 1s14 ], ATRIONPIL OvOLY STOT/OT/LO
01°L86'998 X L0E61 1816TE5# 1Y “Jjels- uopeIodio] [find) 6E0LY STOT/O1/LO
L1081°L98 X 99691 *'9) JOJ JUDASINQUILTY -yds- {T) MPYOUN MUPUY 8€0LY STOTAL/LO
£8°67E°L98 00°06€ SUIUERN 10SSOSSY ) JOSSASSY "7iI0ssossy cdxg g T juswssassy Apadold stoul(l LEOLY STOT/OTILO
£3'6£L°L98 X TE9TT 1 LQ% 100V ~J0SSASSY ') JOSSISSY 7:0ssassy Xy ¢ v -iseowo) 9EOLY STOT/OT/LO
$£'996°L98 X 000vT UoOYOUR[ JOTUSS "0 09LHSYIO WPy ¢ dXH T eZZl] $0yRqed SEOLY STOT/0T/LO
£E90T'898 X 91’791 [[ef] umo], % URupY Arpds-  eoraseg Tesodsi(] POOMAWOL] FEOLY STOT/OL/LO
15°89€°898 X 0S8 29, [¢8a]  UORY [pLIEMORDU0) "Todxd T supyua[ 79 adioy [, ureps] £E0LY STOT/OL/LD
1€°€%2°698 X TO019S 60£9009-9¢ -y ds- SOIAJAG ANUDASY] [BLUSIU] Sd.LId STOZ/OT/L0
£5°€58 YL X L99TIT O-FL 1T G0EG009E-9E apEIg 90F  TUSAY Jo Juduieda( stoul Sd.LAH STOT/OT/L0
0T'086'5L8 Fr091°C X Joaa sueg -usoda(p  OURIIIISIA ZLYWIO "9UAR T STOT/G0/LO
9.°618°EL8 £6'S16°C X rasmquiRy -sodag -1 ds- $TOT/80/LO
£8'506°L98 X 09LTI soSpeg oweN IO [GLISAMPOWIUIO]) “€:7UX T spreasy %9 S9IYdoly, s,U0AL TEOLY §TOT/TO/LD
£F'1£0°898 95’I¥ X amouoy -usods  og UIRRH 0£9 IO 9AN T STOT/TO/LO
aduejeyg nsoda( 0 juxukeg QWAL JUNOIDY aaked A RN aeq
Pequinn “odA ], ‘ore(] 1AG pauog
$TOT/1 /L0 UBNOIY STOT/LO/LY W]
897TTO108 :10IsI8aY
Nd 8¥+€ §TOT/S/8 8077701084 pun,f tmo], digysumo, IouoH



z adeg

16°19€°LT8 X TeELel -1nyds- T BII2ANEJA] *f USULIED TLOLY STOTVTILY,

£7'$89°8C8 X TE8¥6l -njds- TIRYINI " MAIPUY LLOLY sT0TH LY
SLEEY0ES X SLLS 1000 AL 8E08100€4 -nyds- uR[q UOTSIA dSA OLOLY STOTHT/LOD
0$'1ZL°0E8 X TloLgLl GTLOLOH 100V Ads- I 30 PIAMgS anjg sso1) SNy 690LY STOTHTILO
79°LE0°8FS 0091 06194100 soueinsu] o7 80L ‘suf 31T dnod) SYAION 890LY STOTHTILO
T9°£50"878 X 00°SE 99STH00V# Auedwoy) 15t L, ATRONPL] 01+ Awedwory JsnIJ, AFETINPI] LOOLY STOTFT/LO
79'880°848 X 98L6 " TPYLLOSTH ~JOSSISSY ")) JOSSISSY “70853ssY dXy ¢ W -SS9[HM UOZLIDA 990LY STOTATILO
8'981°8¥8 £4°86¢ sordopy JH "D 10sSeSSy 7uossassy dX g TS [ElouRUL] uapue] 38w a0 S90LY STOUFTILO
18°+85°8¥8 X 6£808 “EE191-Td-LIINOH qeds- UL ST [EUONEN U[OOULT AU, F90LY STOTATILO
0T €6£°678 X £6'78T 99 [[BH UMO] TP -pids- I0)E A WeSLISUIY STOTLfE £90LY STOTFT/LD
£1°9L9°618 X 00'€S0T ouruAUIEN Sunswes IO ZEL[EMIRNUC) TVAXT T dT DALHDVINL T90LY STOTHTILO
£1°6TLDS8 r87el [IEH Umo], % Uwpy -Jds- SBD) JOIIN 1904 STOTHTILO
LE'1SR088 90'810°T g uupy ‘[JeH uMol Jds- daIN0D 090LY STOTFTILO
E0°0L8 168 60EIL'S ~aod AMH 79 SISPUNO] Ands-  usRIgey [edrungy stouly SdLIA STOTHTILD
TI'E86°LSS X 8LLLLC 60£9009-9€ -Jjds- 301ANSS DNUIATY [BLISII] Sd.LAd STOTFT/LO
06'09£°€98 £9°00¢ 06190  “YIAL LOp:edkoiduy [HINT LOF 7 TRUOHIPPY ATRlUnjoA THNI Sd14d STOTHTILO
€6°176°€98 TOTLTE L 06190 -upds-  ruswaIney [pdIUnA SIOUT] Sd.Lad STOTFTILO
PS8rC LS X 1869171 9P L 11 60£9009E-9€ oEI§ 9 ueady Jo pusunuedaq stou][ Sd.LId STOTATILO
SEYIPTLY X TLTE LOPPO80# 199V 11 SHAL g1, wAopduwy JO 1099211(] SIOU[ Sd.LAdT STOTHTILD
LO'LS6'TLY 869FLFT X 15 e Y -usodeq - ds- STOTHTILO
60°01T°8¥8 L9'T6TY X oL uednowy psoda D L9AWONU] [BIUSY HUAR T STOTHTILO
TFLIGEYS X L9THOS L1 “sonddng 22110 -3pds- N Aueq suEeH O HOV STOT/LIILO
60°096'88 X 696TE “peL-00-19P0% [0 [0 pELisanIpowe)) "¢ dxy T Jueg XM g oL, STOTHI/LO
8L'68T'6¥8 X 0679¢9°1 -ids- sAFueT T Apuamy 6S0LY STOT/OT/L0
89°976°058 X 809%S°1 -Myds- USLIE,Q) (] BRI 8S0LY $TOTOT/LO
9. TLFTER 7187 ~yds- 1 -US[INg " wuuesng LSOLY STOT/OT/LO
887005758 $9'987°1 “tjds- UD[IS “H BUUESS 9S0LY §TOT/O1/LO
£5°L8L1€S8 X TE66LT -J1ds- T yoey | usydalg SSOLY STOT/OT/LO
dueieg nsodaq D Juamdeg OTUIA] JUNONY EETA S JaquinN e
1oy/requiniy “ed4 ], are( :4q panog
§Z0T/1£/L0 USNOIR STOT/10/L0 WOL]
89TTTO108 1os13ay

Nd 8V:€ §T0OT/S/8 8977701084 pun,J umo, dIjsumo ], 1ouo]



¢ o8eg

8
6S°6LT'TI ETOLLT X SLE0P T ISORIIL " -ISUBIUT [LONSIIUT "ETAN T £T0T/1€/L0
960018 00'8£8°1 ~-gzo7 Buldg JEAy U0 T9LHURRO WWPY (X T VAS AUno 1M WRYHON 680LY €T0T/0E/LO
97" L8ETIS X 069€9°T -yds- s43ue 1 ApUS A 880LY CTOTHTLD
9EFI0V18 X 609971 Jiyds- UL "(J BiewR ], L8OLY STOT/FT/LO
SPOLS SIS I1°8C -pds- I, -UR[191g i BUUESNS 980LY STOTAT/LO
9¢'865°C18 ¥9°98T°1 -ppds- UR[191§ "H BUUBSTLY C8OLY STOTFTILO
0T°588°918 X OFELLT -yds- 111 yatfed 'f uayders PROLY CTOTATILO
99°659°818 X 8ET6l Hjds- JeIuIIBA °f A3[UeIS £80LY STOTHT/LO
O 168°818 X TLT061 -1nds- 155103 Yed ATejy TROLY STOTFT/LO
91°€SL0T8 X 90'pE8 ~Jds- u2asuRI0g "D ] 180L¥ STOTAT/LO
TTLYS1Z8 ¥87661 “yds- izl YR GHE IR ) | 080LY CTOTT/LO
90" L8L"1CS 8181 Ay ds- AB10 " ynay 6LOLY STOTHT/LO
06'12L6°1Z8 £Tr08 “ds- Uoswmiqoy "§ uyof 8LOLY STOTHT/LO
ETOLY T8 X 9TrI8 -nids- emezIny g AR[IH LLOLY STOTVTILO
6£'06Z°CT3 ¥8°65C -nyds- ApopRIA ' PIeucda 9LOLY CTOTAT/LO
£2°085°€T78 X IS -yds- 0oL A BIgR(T SLOLY STOTHT/LO
L9VIE°ST8 X OVLELT ds- prequio] ‘N Brpuid PLOLY STOTVTILO
LOTOILTS F8'65¢ -njds- S19A91G TN BUNISEIUT €LOLY STOTHT/LO
»uejeq nsodagg s JELEY TR | 3iTED A UNONY aske Jaquiny aeq

Nd 8¢ STOT/S/8

8977TO1084 Pun,] umo], disumo ], JWOF]

je/aaquiny ‘ed£ 1, ‘are( 1AQ pauog

CZOT/1£/L0 USRON $ZOT/T10/L0 WoI]
89TTTO108 “1s18ey



| abed

00’1~ 00°L 000 aad/iosuods 1sad)ed 889
oo')- 00l 000 JuawoaiBy Justuases 189
007000 - 00°000°L 000 punjay XX epllL 989
00'6LL'GL- 00°000'91 00°128 asinquIley 10lUSE JSWOH £89
00'00}- 00°001 000 2WOIU| JOSSISSY 819
#7091 00°000'2 7 091'2 Snoaue|eosIiN 7.9
00'000'£L- 00'000°LL 000 puspiAl]] BULHOL 029
00004~ 00°001 000 asinguiay Ngauag YyjeeH 0¢9
00°000'GZ- 00°000'6Z 000 unej sauRINSy| 629
001 00l 00°0 yuusd 019
18y10 ‘9
00'vL ool 00°G2 suonR29I3 209 'S
ZaoLz'Le- 00°008'SY 8L€85'/1 olo0U| [RJUSY ¥ |E10L
ZE629'62" 00°008'9¥ 89°0LL L1 asea Jomo] 119D 6.9
06°285'L- 0070002 0s'ZLy [23UaY ||BH UMOL £29
awoau| [ejusy ¥
98'v5G v 06°000'CL ¥LGPP'S 3salaju) "¢ BIOL
875G - 000000} ¥l GrYr'G jueg -1s2493u] 129
jsalqaju) 't
00°000'00G- 00°000'005 0070 SJURID) 689 Z
00000 15 00°'000%1 G 000 9gdD -Mels) J20Ig DIM Y89 "2
6666821 00°289'vZ 10°282'9 xe} aoedey Anadoid 189 L'}
S5°06Z°|1G- £6'696'G80' L 86PLL VLG {Ana7) xe) Auadoad LO9 °| B0l
61°06€'LLG- £6°606'G80' 1 Y266 VLG B0 - (Are) xel Apadead 106 °L
eLs uoinNguisid WoH a1Iqol £09
1G'ZEL jusunsnipy x| joeg |'109
{fne) xe, Apadodd LO9 "L
“hoy "2
6E'0/8'Co9- 6€0/8'€89 000 |eq Bag 560
awoou|
jofipng 189A0 § jebpng 5z Inf - Jdy

57

6z0z Ainr ybnoayy pady
|enjoy "sA 196png $s07 @ J1J0id -pung umo|



z afieg

58

91'6Z1'0Z1- 00'000'081 ¥8'¥.8'66 |Buu0sSIad 900 SLL '8 [§I0L
oL'seL'oel 00'000'081 8 ¥.L8'66 [Suuoslad 9910 §1L
[pUUOSIad 93440 SLL "9
§5/09'0 00°000'6 65 /09'L- S3AI1TLL G
09°'€LLCE- 00°000'GF or'9z8'Li OW/SS 604 7 1RI0L
00'000'st- 00'000'GY 000 130 - JNISS 60L T
9z LPE' - uewisnipy 10ssassy DW/SS 604
65'FEGSL SS 604
20°€89°e DIN 604
OWISS 604 Y
€LELG 1B 00°000'0¥2 12'980°'8h gouINsu| YNE3H 802 "¢
#8°Z8t'98- 00°000°001 91 L1G'EL jeuuoOslad esueuajulely L0 ‘2 [8I0),
000 JAJI0 - [2UUOSI8d dIUBUSUIBI L0L 2
828t 98- 00°000°00 1 91216'cL |[suuosiad eoueusjulely J0L
|suuOSIad aoueuajuie 102 "2
11'092'281- 00°000'092 £BBELLL saue(es ‘| eJoL
00°'000'092- 00000092 000 layyQ - saleles "
9.°0¢Y Jainseal] 90/
09'619'01 as)sni) 50
80°050'F | wo AMH +0L
18'9ZL 8L 10sS9SSY £04
¥8'9Z8'0l Wiajg ume ] 2oL
¥2689'LL Josialadng Lo
sSalejeg "L
[euuos.iad "L
dxg 'z
asuadxg
LL'SPE'OZE'T-  ZBLEG'BTBT 6/'98G°L09 M0id S80I
LLS¥6'02E'2- E6°LE§'8Z6'C §/'985°209 awo3u| [elol
BLPL0'2E9'L-  E5°199'PPT'T §2°985'£09 "A2Y “Z |E1OL
94°922'85- 00°80Z'19 ¥ 186’2 18O ‘9 IejoL
00'L- 001 000 u| S13§SUBIL 669
00'L- oot 00°0 quiuog Aejes 1daq AmH 569
00°L- 00 000 JPWSSING LY BUCUd V69
00'L- oo’L 000 aoueidwos paap dml 069
00’1~ 00’} 000 sajuosuocdg odx3 Jolueg 629
1bpng 1aA0 § 1ebpng §Z Inp - dy
§zoz Aine yBnoay judy

[enjoy "sA 196png $$07 '@ J140.d -pungd umo]



¢ abeg

$8°261'02 00'000'L2 91'Z¥8'g SaINN 9€L eIl
00°000'L2- 00°000'22 00’0 18430 - sallnn 9eL
09'08¢' L abeleg julejy -pawoD 6°9¢.L
§2°600'L Jajepn Uedliswly sioul|l 9°8£L
L9y lleH umo ] 102IN §°9€L
95'819 |esodsig poomawioH ¥°9eL
Fr ey I[eH umo ] pRwod £°9¢L
01'50G'C upy p3uwod g'egs
26°617L IHIBIA -19JBAA UBDUBLWY 7| 0L°9EL
9¥'809 Ulpy JOJIN L°9E2
sailn 9gl
Qo'8vi- 00°005°) PeLGL auoydajal g¢. je10L
00°00G"L- 00'005'} o 000 Jay30 - suoydalal 584
08'0FL UQZLIOA Z'SEL
#P'01L9 IO 3SBIWOD G'GEL
suoydapa], ge2
00'80¥F'9- 00°000°GZ 002658 ewulo |fALEIGeIT PEL
10'848'G- 00°000'G L0'gLe- fenjoenuonrdinbg 29140 262
GrGOy'ee- 00°000'5E GS'vas' | asueusjulen Buiping LgL 1ejo)
95 .6¥CE- 00°000'G¢ ¥r206'L JayyQ - @oueusluiewy Bulpiing Lez
LL¥e jodaq sWoH Z'LEL
00'ge SpJelal L' LEL
asueusjure Buiplng LEL
00'000°G- 00'000' 000 abeub|s vy
|enjoesuon "7
08°262'189- 002056 ozvrz'ese |suuoslad '} |EjoL
00°002'G- 00'000°'9 00’002 830 8301
00°00L'G- 00°000'9 00°008 asualajuooyuonesnps LLL
RETiTy)
GLTHS' L 00°000'09 ST /S¥'8l ‘00 44Nl 022 '8
00°05¥'€L- 00005 LL 00°050'% 8dlAleg |elpoisnd €EL
00 1- 00'} 000 [auuosiad uopenodsuel) /1L
0Q'L- 00°L Q070 Aunosasguawaniojugapod 9L "L 180l
00'L- 0oL 000 funosagpuawazioiuy apo) 9LL

£UN2agAUSWSIIoUTIPOD GLL *L

1eBpng J2A0 § 1°6png g¢ Inf - 1dy

59

§z0z Ainp yBnoayy jady
[enjoy "sA }abBpng ss0T B Jj0ld -pung umo|



p ebeg

00'848'L

0088l
8€°085'82- 00°'000°0¢ Z96L¥°L
00°005'2- 00°005'2 00’0
00'598's- 00°000'C1 00GLEL
£5'816'02- 00°000'0¢ 7' 180'E
00'000'01- 00°000'0} 000
00°000'6Z- 00°000's2 00°0
00°000'g- 00°000'8 00'0
00°000' |- 007000 000
00'00G- 00°005 000
00'000'F1L5- 00°000'F15 00’0
00°000'F 15~ 00°000'7LG 0070
BLYvLL L 00°000'2S 18°628'01
00'000'L- 00°000°} 000
L Lz6'e- 00°000°G 650}
00°000'CL- 00700021 00'0
00°000'}- 00°000°L 000
82°95£'0L- 00'000°02 ZLEY9'8
00°000'5- 00'000'G 00'0
06°068'¢- 00'000't 05601
00°000'}- 00'000°L 000
00°000'c 00°000'c 000
6 LSO'eLZ- 00°'105'082 1564819
00'000'02~ 00°006'02 000
00°000' - 007000} 000
00°Z51'9- 00°000'02 00'8P8'ch
00°000'sZ- 00'000'6Z Go0
€5 96'61- 00°'000'0Z I¥GE
0o'ses's- 00'000'G 00°6/9'2
00’ L- 00'L 000
00°000'4- 00°000°2 000
00°000'z- 00'000°2 000
00°258'L6- 00'000'6. 00'EFL'LL
00°v5.'s 0070002 009vz'L
156png 1eAQ ¢ yeBpng ge Inp-ady

a3y |e1vadg D/ UIBYON |L'19L 1B30)

00°0002$ Bundguajuip e)° 192

23y [e1o8dg /M WIBYLION |'19.
0SSy o8y |e1vadg U0y L9
JOIUaG 180 -suennguued 0oL
S10]U3G DA -SUOHINQLIIUOY §5.L
w2sAg Ainoeg 862
‘dinbgjsuopeIUNWIWIODYID] G
dsueUAUIEY B]0IUSA 95 L

noAed wie|o adURINSU| 622
€934 821A19G yueqg 1Z.
asuadxg uotssiuwo?) Buluueld 612
suolIeg vliL
BYO uIpY °g

Sjuelg p |BI0L

990D -uelD §30|9 /M 6LL
sjueIg) 'p

S81JIpoWIWOD ¢ [BI0L

asueldwos paapy diysumo} 08L

[and $5L

Isya|sman/suonedl|qng g5.

Hulad 254

yuswdinbg/sayddng a2iyO LGL

Bujuled) vz

saonon/s|eba ysiiand 6€.

Aianjjaq g obeisod 8EL

asuadxy abee|ipy/leaelL L£2
Ssaljlpowwo g

[eN}oRIUOY ‘Z [EJOL

WIBWASINGUIISY BUWLIO] §LZ
$9IINISG LUONEOYUBA §G L
jswsjeqy ounbsop 052

S89|AI9G [BUOISSDOI Gi7L

Aleg uopepodsuel] olgng gl
suope|ay 3lqnd ol

xog ysodaq sjeg Syl

HpNY £bL

seng ¥

soa [eBaAauwiony Ll
as31Alag Bununoaoy oL

60

§zoz Ainp ybnosyy pudy
[en)oy “sA }abBpng $s07 9 J1J0dd -pung UMmo |



G abed

01'811'008- 00'000'ASY 06'188°95 ) leuuosied | [ejoL
80°'%5£'9.- 00°000'G L1 Z6°579'8E esueRINSU| YHeaH 9€8
LE'26T'52- 00°005'8¢ 89°2¥2'C1 ‘00 UMl 08
16824 00°000'G 01422 34| £08
$2°851L'%L- 00°005°LZ 9z L¥E's 2JWISS Zog
00%Z9'L8L- 00'000'LL2 00'92£'66 saueles 108
[pulesiad *|
lossassy ‘dx3 ‘¢
0L'PETLSE'Z-  00¥BL'E99'T 0B'BY5ZLE dx3 “¢ 1ejol
00'084'L8" 00'08L'2€ 000 Aepng [ended g0l
00°1L00'S)- 00°100'51 000 umo] -Aepng jeyde) jejoL
0o’ b~ 0oL 000 ansasey [e)ded.. 166
00'000'G L~ 00°000'S 1 0070 Jedeyeseyaind dinbz juely 182
umo] -Aefino 1exden
00°642'2Z- 00642422 000 sjuswanodw) lepded 8L L
Aeng [enden
00°'000'05- 00°'000'04 000 AousBunuod 066
00°000'0G- 0000005 000 BuisnoHy Jotuag 064
00°000'00G- 00°'000°00% 00'0 moAed Juelo £gl
00'000'¢2- 00'000°6Z 000 aoueuajuiel o Bubdjied 9.2
z90.E'cee- 00100172 2€°0£9'/ 19U30 UIWPY °G [E30L
12'€98'9¢E- 00°000°LE 62951 SNOSUB|IBISIN LLL
00°'000'0¥- 00°000°0% 000 sseyand ajoIyap 021
00°000'GL- 00'000°G 1L 00’0 odxg Jojuag -SJUSAT 69.
00" k- 0oL 000 1594194 -JUSAZ 89
00'000's- 00°000'G 000 JOUQ ~SJUSAT 292
00°000°01- 0070000} 000 apeled AUnwWiWod -sueAd $9.
00°000'G- 00'000'S 000 SJBUIO) -SUORNQIIUCD 2oL
00'ZT+'0L- 0000021 00°88'L "'00SEY "D9Y [ejoads -Lu0D 19/ |Bl0L
00°000'Zi- 00°000°Z1 00°0 13410 - '00SSY 08y |epoedg oD 194
ybpng 2940 $ 18bpng sz Inr - ady

61

§z0zZ Anr yBnoayy |udy
|enjoy "sA jobpng $S07 '@ JJOid -pung Umo]



66'8/5°C6€ vL'eszZ 192" 92'S2EZEL
9LbZe'PLL'Z-  99CR.'68L'E  0G'19Z'GLY
99'}- 99') 000
0b'88Z'€9E- 00'000'925 09°112'291
00°000'81- 00°000'8 1 000
00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
000000 00°000'01 000
00°000'p- 00000 000
00°000'%- 00°000'% 000
vZ'985'Lz- 0000022 oLcly
£8'826'- 000002 01z

Vb 209 00°000'C 65268
00°000°04- 0000004 000

90 7856 1- 00'000'Z PEGIE'G
00°000's- 00°000'€ 000
89°90F b 00'000'9 Ze'c65']
00°004- 00052 00051
00052~ 00052 000
00'568'S- 00'000'8 00°'501'Z
YE08E'Z 00'005'Z 99611
¥0255°c- 00000'S 06 Lib' |
396png Jan0 § 196png sz Inp - ady

osuadx3y jejol

leg yses Buipu3 666
lossessy 'dx3 "¢ €10l

10ssassy -Ae|InQ |eudes |ej0),

seindwoyauswdinbg Lgg

VINVD 088
1088888y ~AR)InQ [Riden

12410 J0SSaSSY P [BJOL

snoaue||[2a0sif 6.8
1O JOSSISSY '

SaNIPOWIWIO?) JOSSAsSSY "¢ [0 ]

sal|ddng J9inchwo) £58
sel|ddng 82180 158

anlasay |epden,, 788
SAUPOWWOT JOSSISSY '€

[eN)IBNUOD JOSSISSY T [EI01

fouabBunuon g8

aoueusuep -dinbg ggg

senq geg

sbBejsod peg

Bujujed) ££8

asuadxy [aARd ), Z£8

suoydspal Lgg
|eNjoEIUOD) JOSSOSSY Z

62

5z0zZ AInr ybnoayy judy
[en}ay "sA jebpng sso % 1joid -pund umo]



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 8.b

EST N 1836 Township Board Meeting Date: August 11, 2025

A Q
N
e

Item Title: Resolution: Amend 2025 Regular Meeting Schedule to Change the Regular Meeting
Location to 16057 S. Cedar Rd. from 14350 W. 151st St.; Authorize Required Notice and Posting.

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to Approve approve Resolution HT 2025-0811

RES 2 to Amend the 2025 Regular Meeting Schedule to change the regular

Staff Contact: Mary Pat DeGrassi

Background Information: We’re updating the Board Meetings Schedule to reflect the change
of meeting location to Town Hall. Also, the November 10, 2025, board meeting conflicts with the
TOI Conference, therefore, the meeting has been changed to November 17, 2025.

Attachments
2025 Board Meeting Schedule

63



HOMER TOWNSHIP, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
RESOLUTION NO. HT 2025-0811 RES 2
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS TO

CHANGE THE REGULAR MEETING LOCATION AND DIRECTING NOTICE
UNDER THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Trustees of Homer Township, Will County, Illinois
(the “Township Board”), previously approved its 2025 annual schedule of regular meetings
stating the dates, times, and location of such meetings; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.03 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, requires
each public body at the beginning of each calendar or fiscal year to prepare and make
available a schedule of all regular meetings for that year, listing the times and places of such
meetings, and further requires that if a change is made in the regular meeting schedule,
additional public notice be provided; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.02 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, requires
posting of meeting notices and agendas and, where applicable, posting on the Township’s
website; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to change the regular meeting location for
the remaining regular meetings in 2025 and to amend the annual schedule accordingly and
to direct the Township Clerk to provide all required notices.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Trustees of Homer
Township, Will County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. Amendment to Annual Schedule; New Location. The annual schedule
of regular meetings of the Township Board for calendar year 2025 is amended to reflect that
allregular meetings occurring on and after the Effective Date (as defined below) shall be held
at the following location:

New Regular Meeting Location: Homer Township Town Hall 16057 S. Cedar
Rd., Lockport, lllinois 60491.

Except as amended by this Resolution, the dates and times of the regular
meetings remain as previously approved and as set forth on Exhibit A to this
Resolution (the “Amended Schedule”).

SECTION 2. Required Public Notice. The Township Clerk is hereby authorized and
directed to provide public notice of the change in the regular meeting schedule in

64



compliance with the Open Meetings Act, including, without limitation:

(a) publication of a notice of the change in a newspaper of general circulation within the
Township at least ten (10) calendar days before the first regular meeting affected by this
change;

(b) posting notice of the change at the principal office of the Township and, if different, at
the building in which the regular meetings are to be held;

(c) posting the amended schedule and this Resolution on the Township’s website (if
maintained by Township full-time staff), where such postings shall remain available
consistent with the Open Meetings Act; and

(d) supplying notice of the schedule change to any news media that have filed an annual
request for notice with the Township pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2.02(b).

SECTION 3. Effective Date of Amended Schedule. The Amended Schedule shall
take effect for any regular meeting occurring not less than ten (10) calendar days after the
date the newspaper publication required in Section 2(a) is made (the “Effective Date”). Any
regular meeting scheduled to occur before the Effective Date shall proceed at the previously
noticed location unless relocated in accordance with Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act
and applicable posting requirements.

SECTION 4. Filing and Availability. The Amended Schedule (Exhibit A) shall be kept
on file and made available to the public by the Township Clerk at the Township’s principal
office and posted on the Township’s website (if maintained by Township full-time staff),
together with this Resolution.

SECTION 5. Severability; Repealer. If any provision of this Resolution is held invalid,
such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions, which shall remain in full force and
effect. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED this__ day of , 2025, by roll-call vote as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

65



Township Supervisor
Date:

ATTEST:

Township Clerk
Date:

66



EXHIBIT A
AMENDED SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS — 2025
Township Board of Trustees, Homer Township, Will County, Illinois

Regular meetings to be held on the following: Mondays
Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location Town Hall

16057 S. Cedar Road

Lockport, IL 60491

Monday, August 11, 2025
Monday, September 8, 2025
*Monday, October 6, 2025
*Monday, November 17, 2025
Monday, December 8, 2025

67



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 8.c

EST N 1836 Township Board Meeting Date:  August 11, 2025

Item Title: Resolution: Approve and Authorize Execution of Fourth Amendment to Lease--
Telecom Tower at 14350 W 151st St; SpectraSite Communications, LLC

Motion for Consideration: Is there a motion to approve the resolution HT 2025-0811 RES 1
approving the proposed Fourth Amendment to Standard Lease Agreement with SpectraSite
Communications, LLC. adding the increased insurance requirements and allowing the
Supervisor and Attorney to make clarifying changes.

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: American Tower originally entered into a lease agreement with the
Township in 1996 for the purpose providing a cell tower for wireless carriers. The cell tower is
located on the northwest side of the Township building. The lease was amended in 2006, 2007,
and 2012. The attached proposal is seeking a lease through August 6, 2051.

Board members received a copy of a proposed Fourth Amendment to Standard Lease
Agreement at the July 14, 2025, Board Meeting. Our attorney has reviewed the agreement and
requested the following insurance requirements to be added:

Lessee shall maintain Commercial General Liability insurance of *not less than
$2,000,000 per occurrence and $5,000,000 aggregate and shall carry umbrella (excess)
liability coverage of at least $3,000,000, for a total minimum limit of $5,000,000 each
occurrence / aggregate. The Township shall be named as an additional insured on a
primary/non-contributory basis. All limits may be met by any combination of primary and
excess policies. These limits may be increased by the Township once every five (5)
years on 60-day written notice, keyed to the Consumer Price Index or other generally
accepted inflation index.

Budget Implications

The tenant, SpectraSite Communications, LLC will provide a one-time payment in the amount of
Thirty thousand and 00/100 dollars ($30,000.00), payable within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date. The current monthly rent amount will be reduced from Four thousand two hundred ninety-
two and 67/100 dollars ($4,292.67) to Three thousand nine hundred and 00/100 dollars
($3,900.00). In 2031, the monthly rental amount will increase 10% (which would be at least
$4,290). This year’s fiscal budget will see an income increase of Twenty-nine thousand, nine
hundred sixty-three and 35/100 dollars ($29,963.35) for line item 675 in the Town Fund.

69




RESOLUTION NO. _ HT 2025-0811 RES 1

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF HOMER TOWNSHIP, WILL
COUNTY, ILLINOIS APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A FOURTH
AMENDMENT TO LEASE FOR A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER
AT 14350 W. 151ST STREET, LOCKPORT, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2025, the Electors of Homer Township, at a duly noticed
Special Town Meeting, adopted a resolution delegating authority to the Township Board of
Trustees (the “Township Board”) to negotiate, approve, and execute a Fourth Amendment
to Lease of Township property located at 14350 W. 151st Street, Lockport, Illinois for the
continued operation of a wireless telecommunications tower, for a term not to exceed
twenty-five (25) years); and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has negotiated the terms of a Fourth Amendment to
Lease (the “Amendment”) with SpectraSite Communications, LLC, which Amendment is
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board finds that approving and executing the Amendment
is in the best interests of the Township and consistent with the authority delegated by the
electors;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Trustees of Homer
Township, Will County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. Approval of Amendment. The Fourth Amendment to Lease by and
between Homer Township and SpectraSite Communications, LLC for the lease of Township
property at 14350 W. 151st Street, Lockport, Illinois (for a wireless
telecommunications tower) in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A is hereby approved,
except the minimum insurance requirements are subject to upward adjustment, subject
to the approval of the Township Supervisor.

SECTION 2. Authorization to Execute. The Township Supervisoris hereby authorized
and directed to execute, and the Township Clerk to attest, the Amendment and any related
documents (including, without limitation, access/utility easements, memoranda of lease,
estoppels, and releases of prior instruments as necessary), with such changes as the
Supervisor and Township Attorney deem necessary or desirable, not inconsistent with this
Resolution and the electors’ delegation.

SECTION 3. Ancillary Actions. The Township officials, employees, and agents are
authorized to take all actions reasonably necessary to implement this Resolution and the
Amendment, including causing any memorandum of lease or other recordable instrument

70



to be recorded, and reporting back to the electors at the next annual town meeting (or
earlier, as practicable) regarding implementation.

SECTION 4. Severability; Repealer. If any provision of this Resolution is determined
to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions, which shall remainin
full force and effect. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its adoption.

Passed and approved by the Township Board of Trustees this ___ day of ,
2025, by roll call vote as follows:

o AYES:

o NAYS:

o ABSENT:
APPROVED:

Township Supervisor

Date:

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

Date:

71



EXHIBIT A:
Fourth Amendment to Lease (to be attached)

72



A

AMERICAN TOWER"

June 25, 2025

Sue Stielen

TOWN OF HOMER IL
14350 W. 151ST ST
HOMER GLEN, IL 60491

Dear Ms. Stielen,

In the past, wireless carriers primarily focused on rapidly building out their networks to provide the best coverage and
were less focused on operating costs. Currently, while consumers are enjoying greater services and better coverage,
operating costs have come under greater scrutiny. Business consolidations such as the T-Mobile-Sprint merger are also
affecting the tower industry as carriers continue to streamline their operations.

Based upon current market conditions, we need to adjust the financial terms of this Tower Site’s contract in order to
ensure the long-term stability of the Tower Site and allow all parties to benefit.

ATC SITE 304446-Homer IL 1

———

Option 1: Rent Reduction:

$30,000.00 Signing Bonus

Add Revenue Share; 10% of any new tenants.

$3,900.00 per month will commence upon amendment completion.

10% 5-year term escalation will commence upon amendment completion.

o o Next escalation will occur 8/7/2026.
¢ Adding ROFR:
o Limited Right of First Refusal. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this

paragraph shall not apply to any fee simple sale of the Parent Parcel from Landlord to any prospective
purchaser that is not a Third-Party Competitor. If Landlord receives an offer or desires to offer to: {i)
sell or convey any interest (including, but not flimited to, leaseholds or easements) in any real property
of which the Leased Premises is a part to a Third Party Competitor or {ii) assign all or any portion of
Landlord’s interest in the Lease, as modified by this Amendment, to a Third Party Competitor {any
such offer, the “Offer”), Tenant shall have the right of first refusal to purchase the real property or
other interest being offered by Landlord in connection with the Offer on the same terms and
conditions. If Tenant elects, in its sole and absolute discretion, to exercise its right of first refusal as
provided herein, Tenant must provide Landlord with notice of its election not later than forty-five (45)
days after Tenant receives written notice from Landlord of the Offer. If Tenant elects not to exercise
Tenant’s right of first refusal with respect to an Offer as provided herein, Landlord may complete the
transaction contemplated in the Offer with the Third-Party Competitor on the stated terms and price
but with the express condition that such sale is made subject to the terms of the Lease, as modified by
this Amendment. Landlord hereby acknowledges and agrees that any sale or conveyance by Landlord
in violation of this Section is and shalt be deemed to be null and void and of no force and effect. The
terms, provisions, and conditions of this Section shall survive the execution and delivery of this
Amendment.

* Final term will remain August 6, 2051.

73



If you have questions, please feel free to reach out to me at my contact information listed below. I do need a response
to American Tower by July 14,

De’Andre Freeman

Lease Consultant

Tower Alliance 1,L.C

954-369-4987

Dfreeman@toweralliancelle.com

An authorized vendor of American Towers LLC and its subsidiaries and affiliates

**PLEASE NOTE: All proposals are good for a limited time and for discussion purposes only. The parties will not be bound in any respect and with regard to any
proposal until and unless a written agreement is signed by all applicable parties. Further, all proposals are contingent upon: 1} American Tower’s confirmation,
review and approval, in its sole discretion, of a title report and if necessary, a land survey of the property; and 2) final approval and authorization by American
Towet’s Executive Team. Nothing contained hereir shall be construed as, or deemed to create, an agency, Joint venturs, or partnership relationship between
American Tower and Tower Alliance.

74



THE FOURTH AMENDMENT TO STANDARD LEASE AGREEMENT

This Fourth Amendment to Standard Lease Agreement (this “Amendment”) is made effective as of the latter
signature date hereof (the “Effective Date”) by and between The Township of Homer, a Unit of Local
Government (“Landlord”) and SpectraSite Communications, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
{“Tenant”) (Landlord and Tenant being collectively referred to herein as the “Parijes”}).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Landlord owns the real property described on Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference
made a part hereof {the “Parent Parcel”); and

WHEREAS, Landlord (or its predecessor-in-interest) and Tenant (or its predecessor-in-interest) entered into
that certain Standard Lease Agreement dated June 28, 1996 {the “Original Lease”}, as amended by that
certain First Amendment to Lease Agreement dated October 2, 2006 (the "First Amendment”), as amended
by that certain Second Amendment to Standard Lease Agreement dated lanuary 10, 2007 {the “Second
Amendment”), as amended by that certain Third Amendment to Communications Site Lease Agreement
dated December 18, 2012 (the “Third Amendment”} {collectively, the “Lease”}, pursuant to which the Tenant
leases a portion of the Parent Parcel and is the beneficiary of certain easements for access and public utilities,
all as more particularly described in the Lease (such portion of the Parent Parcel 5o leased along with such
portion of the Parent Parcel so affected, collectively, the “Leased Premises”), which Leased Premises are also
described on Exhibit A ; and

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the terms of the Lease and to otherwise modify the Lease
as expressly provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the fort_egoing recitals and the mutual covenants set forth herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy, and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. One-Time Payment. Tenant shall pay to Landlord a one-time payment in the amount of Thirty thousand
and 00/100 Dollars ($30,000.00), payable within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date and subject to the
following conditions precedent: (a) Tenant’s receipt of this Amendment executed by Landlord, on or
before May 5, 2025; (b) Tenant’s confirmation that Landlord’s statements as further set forth in this
Amendment are true, accurate, and complete, including verification of Landlord’s ownership; {c) Tenant’s
receipt of any documents and other items reasonably requested by Tenant in order to effectuate the
transaction and payment contemplated herein; and (d) receipt by Tenant of an original Memorandum (as
defined herein} executed by Landlord.

2. Rent and Escalation. Commencing with the second rental payment due following the Effective Date, the
rent payable from Tenant to Landlord is hereby reduced to Three thousand nine hundred and 00/100
Dollars {$3,900.00) per month (the “Rent”}, Commencing on August 7, 2026 and on the beginning of
each Renewal Term thereafter, Rent due under the Lease, as amended hereby, shall increase by an
amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the then current Rent. In the event of any overpayment of Rent or
Collocation Fee (as defined below) prior to or after the Effective Date, Tenant shall have the right to
deduct from any future Rent payments an amount equal to the overpayment amount. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained in the Lease, all Rent and any other payments expressly required to
be paid by Tenant to Landlord under the Lease and this Amendment shall be paid to The Township of
Homer. The escalations in this Section shall be the only escalations to the Rent and any/all rental
escalations otherwise contained in the Lease are hereby null and void and are of no further force and
effect.

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL15



3. Revenue Share.

a.  Subject to the other applicable terms, provisions, and conditions of this Section, Tenant shall pay
Landlord ten percent (10%) of any rents actually received by Tenant under and pursuant to the terms
and provisions of each second and subsequent Collocation Agreement entered into by and between
Tenant and a third party subsequent to the Effective Date (any such third party, the “Additional
Collocator”, and any such amounts, the “Collocation Fee”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord
shall not be entitled to receive any portion of any sums paid by a licensee or sublessee to reimburse
Tenant, in whole or in part, for any improvements to the Leased Premises or any structural
enhancements to the tower located on the Leased Premises {such tower, the “Tower”), or for costs,
expenses, fees, or other charges incurred or associated with the development, operation, repair, or
maintenance of the Leased Premises or the Tower.

b.  The initial payment of the Collocation Fee shall be due within thirty {30) days of actual receipt by
Tenant of the first collocation payment paid by the Additional Collocator. In the event a sublease or
license with an Additional Collocator expires or terminates, Tenant's obligation to pay the Collocation
Fee for such sublease or license shall automatically terminate upon the date of such expiration or
termination. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Tenant shall have no
obligation to pay to Landlord and Landlord hereby agrees not to demand or request that Tenant pay to
Landlord any Collocation Fee in connection with the sublease to or transfer of Tenant’s obligations
and/or rights under the Lease, as modified by this Amendment, to any subsidiary, parent or affiliate of
Tenant.

c.  landlord hereby acknowledges and agrees that Tenant has the sole and absolute right to enter into,
renew, extend, terminate, amend, restate, or otherwise modify {including, without limitation,
reducing rent or allowing the early termination of) any future or existing subleases, licenses or
collocation agreements for occupancy on the Tower, all on such terms as Tenant deems advisable, in
Tenant’s sole and absolute discretion, notwithstanding that the same may affect the amounts payable
to the Landlord pursuant to this Section.

4. Limited Right of First Refusal. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this paragraph
shall not apply to any fee simple sale of the Parent Parcel from Landlord to any prospective purchaser that
is not a Third Party Competitor. If Landlord receives an offer or desires to offer to: (i) sell or convey any
interest (including, but not limited to, leaseholds or easements) in any real property of which the Leased
Premises is a part to a Third Party Competitor or (i) assign all or any portion of Landlord’s interest in the
Lease to a Third Party Competitor (any such offer, the “Offer”), Tenant shall have the right of first refusal
to purchase the real property or other interest being offered by Landlord in connection with the Offer on
the same terms and conditions. If Tenant elects, in its sole and absolute discretion, to exercise its right of
first refusal as provided herein, Tenant must provide Landlord with natice of its election not later than
forty-five (45) days after Tenant receives written notice from Landlord of the Offer. If Tenant elects not to
exercise Tenant’s right of first refusal with respect to an Offer as provided herein, Landlord may complete
the transaction contemplated in the Offer with the Third Party Competitor on the stated terms and price
but with the express condition that such sale is made subject to the terms of the Lease, as modified by this
Amendment. Landlord hereby acknowledges and agrees that any sale or conveyance by Landlord in
violation of this Section is and shall be deemed to be null and void and of no force and effect. The terms,
provisions, and conditions of this Section shall survive the execution and delivery of this Amendment.

5. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute
one and the same instrument, even though all Parties are not signatories to the original or the same

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL 176



6.

counterpart. Furthermore, the Parties may execute and deliver this Amendment by electronic means such
as .pdf or similar format. Each of the Parties agrees that the delivery of the Amendment by electronic
means will have the same force and effect as delivery of original signatures and that each of the Parties
may use such electronic signatures as evidence of the execution and delivery of the Amendment by all
Parties to the same extent as an original signature.

Governing Law. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Section 18(e)} of the Original Lease is hereby
deleted in its entirety and is of no further force and effect. From and after the Effective Date and
notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease and in this Amendment, the Lease and
this Amendment shall be governed by and construed in all respects in accordance with the laws of the
State or Commonwealth in which the Leased Premises is situated, without regard to the conflicts of laws
provisions of such State or Commonwealth.

Conflict/Capitalized Terms. The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that in the event of a conflict
between the terms and provisions of this Amendment and those contained in the Lease, the terms and
provisions of this Amendment shall control. Except as otherwise defined or expressly provided in this
Amendment, all capitalized terms used in this Amendment shall have the meanings or definitions ascribed
to them in the Lease. To the extent of any inconsistency in or conflict between the meaning, definition, or
usage of any capitalized terms in this Amendment and the meaning, definition, or usage of any such
capitalized terms or similar or analogous terms in the Lease, the meaning, definition, or usage of any such
capitalized terms in this Amendment shall control,

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL &



LANDLORD:

The Township of Homer,
a Unit of Local Government,

Signature:

Print Name: Susanna E. Steilen
Title: Supervisor
Date:

Signature;

Print Name: Tamara O'Brien
Title: Clerk
Date:

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE]

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL g



TENANT:

SpectraSite Communications, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL g



EXHIBIT A
This Exhibit A may be replaced at Tenant’s option as described below
PARENT PARCEL

Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained from Landlord’s deed (or
deeds) that include the land area encompassed by the Lease and Tenant’s improvements thereon

The Parent Parcel consists of the entire legal taxable lot owned by Landlord as described in a deed (or deeds)
to Landlord of which the Leased Premises is a part thereof with such Parent Parcel being described below.

Being situated in the County of Will, State of IL, and being known as
will County APN: 16-05-10-300-014-0000.

LEASED PREMISES

Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained from the Lease or from a
description obtained from an as-buift survey conducted by Tenant.

The Leased Premises consists of that portion of the Parent Parcel as defined in the Lease which shall include

access and utilities easements. The square footage of the Leased Premises shall be the greater of: (i) the land

area conveyed to Tenant in the Lease; (ii) Tenant’s {and Tenant’s customers) existing improvements on the
Parent Parcel; or (iii) the legal description or depiction below (if any).

Leased Premises is comprised of approximately 2,400 square feet, more or less, located within the property.

ACCESS AND UTILITIES

The Access and Utilities Easements include all easements of record as well as existing access and utilities
currently servicing the Leased Premises to and from a public right of way.

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL



EXHIBITB

FORM OF MEMORANDUM OF LEASE

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL %,



Prepared by and Return to:
American Tower
10 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801 Prior Recorded Lease Reference:
Attn: Land Management/Nghia Trinh, Esq. Instrument No. R2013035288
ATC Site No: 304446 State of Illinois

ATC Site Name: HomerIL 1 County of Will

Assessor’s Parcel No(s): 16-05-10-300-014-0000

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE

This Memorandum of Lease (the “Memorandum”) is entered into on the day of

,202___ by and between The Township of Homer, a Unit of Local Government,

{“Landlord”} and SpectraSite Communications, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company {“Tenant”).

NOTICE is hereby given of the Lease (as defined and described below) for the purpose of recording and giving
notice of the existence of said Lease. To the extent that notice of such Lease has previously been recorded,
then this Memorandum shall constitute an amendment of any such prior recorded notice(s).

2.

Parent Parcel and Lease. Landlord is the owner of certain real property being described in Exhibit A
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof (the “Parent Parcel”). Landlord {or its
predecessor-in-interest) and Tenant (or its predecessor-in-interest) entered into that certain Standard
Lease Agreement, dated June 28, 1996 {as the same may have been amended from time to time,
collectively, the “Lease”), pursuant to which the Tenant leases a portion of the Parent Parcel and is the
beneficiary of certain easements for access and public utilities, all as more particularly described in the
Lease (such portion of the Parent Parcel so leased along with such portion of the Parent Parcel so affected,
collectively, the “Leased Premises”), which Leased Premises is also described on Exhibit A.

Expiration Date. Subject to the terms, provisions, and conditions of the Lease, and assuming the exercise
by Tenant of all renewal options contained in the Lease, the final expiration date of the Lease would be
August 6, 2051. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall Tenant be required 1o exercise any
option to renew the term of the Lease.

Leased Premises Description. Tenant shall have the right, exercisable by Tenant at any time during the
original or renewal terms of the Lease, to cause an as-built survey of the Leased Premises to be prepared
and, thereafter, to replace, in whole or in part, the description(s) of the Leased Premises set forth on
Exhibit A with a legal description or legal descriptions based upon such as-built survey. Upon Tenant’s
request, Landlord shall execute and deliver any documents reasonably necessary to effectuate such
replacement, including, without limitation, amendments to this Memorandum and to the Lease.

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL j82



Right of First Refusal. There is a right of first refusal in the Lease.

Effect/Miscellaneous. This Memorandum is not a complete summary of the terms, provisions and
conditions contained in the Lease. In the event of a conflict between this Memorandum and the Lease,
the Lease shall control. Landlord hereby grants the right to Tenant to complete and execute on behalf of
Landlord any government or transfer tax forms necessary for the recording of this Memorandum. This
right shall terminate upon recording of this Memorandum.

Notices. All notices must be in writing and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by

nationally recognized courier service, or by First Class United States Mail, certified, return receipt

requested to the addresses set forth herein; To Landlord at: 14350 W. 151ST ST HOMER GLEN, IL 60491, To
Tenant at: Attn: Land Management 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 01801, with copy to: Attn Legal Dept.
116 Huntington Avenue, Boston, MA 02116. Any of the parties hereto, by thirty (30) days prior written
notice to the other in the manner provided herein, may designate one or more different notice addresses
from those set forth above. Refusal to accept delivery of any notice or the inability to deliver any notice
because of a changed address for which no notice was given as required herein, shall be deemed to be
receipt of any such notice.

Counterparts. This Memorandum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute
one and the same instrument.

Governing Law. This Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in all respects in accordance
with the laws of the State or Commonwealth in which the Leased Premises is situated, without regard
to the conflicts of laws provisions of such State or Commonwealth.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL %3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have each executed this Memorandum as of the day first above
written.
LANDLORD 2 WITNESSES

The Township of Homer
a Unit of Local Government,

Signature:
Signature: _ Print Name:
Print Name: Susanna E. Steilen
Title: Supervisor Signature:
Date: Print Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonweaith of

County of

Onthis ___ day of ,202___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared Stephen J. Balich, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity{ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s} on the instrument, the person(s) or the entity upon which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires: [SEAL]

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE]

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL Jg4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have each executed this Memorandum as of the day first above
written.
LANDLORD 2 WITNESSES

The Township of Homer
a Unit of Local Government,

Signature:
Signature: _ Print Name:
Print Name: Tamara O'Brien
Title: Clerk Signature:
Date: Print Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth of

County of

Onthis ____ dayof ,202___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared Vicki Bozen, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s)
whose namels) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument, the person(s) orthe entity uponwhich the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires: [SEAL]

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE)

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL 1g5



TENANT WITNESSES

SpectraSite Communications, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

Signature; Signature:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title:

Date: Signature:
Print Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Commonwealth of Massachusetts

County of Middlesex

Onthis ___ dayof ,202___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared , who proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s} is/are subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and
that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s) or the entity upon which the person(s)
acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires: [SEAL]

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer IL B6



EXHIBIT A
This Exhibit A may be replaced at Tenant’s option as described below
PARENT PARCEL

Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained from Landlord’s deed (or
deeds) that include the land area encompassed by the Lease and Tenant’s improvements thereon

The Parent Parcel consists of the entire legal taxable lot owned by Landlord as described in a deed (or deeds)
toLandlord of which the Leased Premises is a part thereof with such Parent Parcel being described below.

Being situated in the County of Will, State of IL, and being known as
Will County APN: 16-05-10-300-014-0000.

LEASED PREMISES

Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained from the Lease or from a
description obtained from an as-built survey conducted by Tenant.

The Leased Premises consists of that portion of the Parent Parcel as defined in the Lease which shall include
access and utilities easements. The square footage of the Leased Premises shall be the greater of: (i) the land
area conveyed to Tenant in the Lease; (ii) Tenant’s (and Tenant’s customers) existing improvements on the
Parent Parcel; or (iii) the legal description or depiction below (if any).

Leased Premises is comprised of approximately 2,400 square feet, more or less, located within the property.

ACCESS AND UTILITIES

The Access and Utilities Easements include all easements of record as well as existing access and utilities
currently servicing the Leased Premises to and from a public right of way.

Site No: 304446
Site Name: Homer [L 137



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 8.d

EST N 1836 Township Board Meeting Date:  August 11, 2025

A Q
N
OWN AL

Item Title: Approval of Open Space/Civic Center Committee Members

Motion for Consideration: Is there a motion toapprove the appointment of the individuals
listed below to the Open Space/Civic Center Committee (read list below)

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: To assist in accomplishing Township goals, the Township Board

appointed committee chairs for Land Use, Open Space/Civic Center, Senior Bingo, and
Veterans committees at the July board meeting. Supervisor Steilen has met with candidates for
the Open Space/Civic Center Committee and would like to appoint the candidates listed below.

Open Space/Civic Center Committee Purpose

Recommend action for upholding the Open Space Program Mission Statement

Explore and recommend site improvements

Review and recommend additional program and events for Open Space/Civic Center
property

Identify and recommend methods for defining, acquiring, and preserving potential Open
Space parcels

Recommend Open Space/Civic Center Standard Operating Procedures

Recommend playground equipment and play features for Open Space property
Recommend policy adoption or changes to policy for private special events held on
Open Space property

Recommend communication strategies for providing information to the public
Recommend communication strategies for receiving community input and consensus

Committee Members

Sue Steilen — Chair Paul McGary
Josh Barrett Don Melody
Margaret Sabo Sara Palermo

John Robinson

88



Homer Township Transfer of Budget Appropriation

WHEREAS there was adopted on the 9% day of June, 2025 by the Board of Trustees of Homer
Township, a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2025 and ending
March 31, 2026.

AND WHEREAS it now appears that certain adjustments between appropriated line items in the
Open Space Budget, Open Space Fund in said ordinance are desirable and necessary

AND WHEREAS Section 3 of the lllinois Municipal Budget Law (ILCS Chapter 50 Paragraph 330), as
approved July 12, 1937, as amended, authorizes transfers between the various line item within any fund
in such appropriation ordinance not exceeding in the aggregate 10% of the total amount appropriated in
such fund by such ordinance,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Homer Township, that there is hereby transferred
from the unexpended balance of the line item 990 Contingency in the Open Space Budget,
Open Space Fund the sum of Five Thousand, Three Hundred, Ninety Four & 00/100 {$5,394.00}, and that
said transferred sum is hereby added to the line item as follows in the fund:

a) 734 liability/Toirma $ 5,394.00
b) $
c) $
d) $
e) $

This transfer shall be in full force and effective from and after this date.

ADOPTED this 9" day of August, 2025 by the Homer Township Board of Trustees.

Keith Gray, Township Trustee Susanna E. Steilen, Township Supervisor

Ken Marcin, Township Trustee Tami O'Brien, Township Clerk

Don Melody, Township Trustee

Chris Sievers, Township Trustee

89



Towne Centre Building 2 East Main Street Danville [L 61832-5850

217-444-1139 FAX 217-477-6739 T O I R M A
beyrich@ccmsi.com
Mary Pat
To: Homer Township From: Beth Eyrich
Faxa  1-708-301-7043 Pages: 1
Phone: Date: 4/24/2024

Re: 6/1/2024 —6/1/2025 TOIRMA Contribution Breakdown

O Urgent O For Review [ Please Comment [1Please Reply O Please Recycle

Following you will find the breakdown of the above.

R&B Town Parks Open Space Founders
Crossing
Property
Auto Liability / General Liability /
Public Officials Liability $ 4418 $ 4415 -0- -0- -0-
Inland Marine $ 1,387 3 0 $ 212 $ 33 -0-
Auto $ 1,655 $ 70 $ 6086 -0- -0-
Property $ 6,184 $ 9,010 $ 474 $ 2,371 $20,400
Workers’ Compensation $ 4179 3 5318 =0- -0- -0-
TOTAL $69,710 $17,801 $ 18,813 $1,292 $ 2,404 $29,400

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

90




\

Towne Centre Building 2 East Main Street Danville IL 61832-5850
217-444-1139  FAX 217-477-8739 T O | R M A
beyrich@ccmsi.com

Mary Pat
To: Homer Township From: Beth Eyrich
Fax:  1-708-301-7043 Pages: 1
Phone: ' Date:  4/17/2025

Re: 6/1/2025 —6/1/2026 TOIRMA Confribution Breakdown

O Urgent [] For Review O Please Comment [Please Reply [1Please Recycle

Following you will find the breakdown of the above.

R&B Town Parks Open Space Founders
Crossing
Property
Auto Liability / General Liability /
Public Officials Liability $ 4,345 $ 4,344 -0- -0- -0-
Inland Marine $ 1,365 5 0 $ 171 $16 -0-
Auto $ 1455 $ &1 $ 533 -0- -0-
Property $ 4,932 $ 9372 $ 493 $8,878 $25,847
Workers' Compensation $ 3783 $ 4815 -0- -0- -0-
TOTAL $70,210 $15,880 $ 18,692 $1,197 $8,804 $25,647

Should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

91



Budget Appropriation

OPEN SPACE FUND Continued pg 6 pgh
{ I
721|Bank Service Fees TC [ 50000 | $ 2,000.00] 8 3,500.00
725! Trantina Restoration 5 100 % 1.001 8 1.00
726|Donations received for Trantina $ 811859 | 3 100§ 1.00
734 |Linbility/Toirma $ 3,500.00 [ § 3,500.00 | § 3,500.00
735| Qutdoor Restroom $ 3.00000; % 400000 | 5 4,000.00
737|Rental House Improvements % 10,000.061 $ 10,000.00 | § 25,000.00
738|Postage & Delivery ] 400.00 | $ 400.00 | § 400.00
738} Publish Legala/Motices 3 1,00000 | 1,000,00 | % 1,000.00
740 Accounting 5 250000 |% 280000 | & 2,500.00
T41|Altlorney/Legal Fegs $ 2000000 [ 2000000 % 20,000.00
742|Maps-Graphics-Training $ 500001 % 1.00] & 1.00
743 Audit | $ 1,000,001 $ 2000001 % 2,000.00
74417urf Management $ 5,000.00 [ § 100§ 1.00
745|Professional Services g 56,000.001 % 50,000.00 | & 50,000.00
746|Printing/PR 3 2,50000| % 2,500.001 8 2.500.00
747 | Seourity Syslem $ 500000 % 1001 % 17,500.00
740! Miscellaneous $ 10,000.00{ & 10,00000 1 3 10.000.00
750{Grant/Planning Expense $ 10,000.00 ] $ 1560000 1% 300,000.00
751 | Uilities | $ 200000 | 8 25000018 16,000.00
752|OperatingiMiaintanance $ 20,000.00 | § 15,0000C | 3 15,000.00
753|Permit | $ 3.000.00 | § 3000001 % 3,000.00
755 Verficalion Services b 30000 | $ 300001 % 300.00
756]Fusl | 3 3,500.00( & 3500060 | % 3,500.00
757 |Prairle Malnlenance B 15,00000 | 5 1.001 8% 1.00
758|Signaga| $ 500000 (% 500000 % 5,000.00
758 ParkingfAccess Maintenance ] 200000 % 200000 | % 2,006.00
763|Events | ] 500000 | § 1.00]§ 1.00
775|Securty Deposit Refund 3 1,500.00 | $ 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00
775|Insurance Claim Payout [ 25000.00 [ § 2500000 % 28,000.00
778{Demaliticn - Gonstruction $ 533200005 58104000(% 21681500
781]{Maintenance Equipment PurchasefRepair $ 10,000.08 [ § 10,0030.001 5 10,000.00
782{Properly Taxes $ 500000 % 500000 % 5,000.00
858|Capital Improvement $ 2600000 % 2600000 & 26,000.00
990|Contingency $ 30,000.00| $ 10,000,000 | § 10,000.G0
901 |**Capital Reserve $ 2500000 % 100 % 1.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: P 93301059 % 81305300 |% 78042700
SUMMARY:
TOTAL INCOME: $ 038,382.23|§% 813,054.01 780,427 47
TOTAL EXPENSE; § 93301959 |3 8130530015 780.427.00
Ending Balance March 31, $ 3162684 [ § 104 16 0.47
**Cepital Reserve-
Puiposa: Grant match/future development of remaining Open Space properties
Amount; $3,000,000.00
Durationi 10 year'ls (441120 - 411/20)
I




AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 10.a

EST N 1836 Township Board Meeting Date:  August 11, 2025

Item Title: GA Guidelines Announcement

Announcement: Homer Township has adopted the written standards provided in the
Township Supervisors of lllinois General Assistance Handbook for determining General
Assistance to be provided for applicants.

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: General Assistance (GA) is a locally administered public assistance
program mandated by lllinois State Law for qualified individuals with financial needs. General
Assistance is designed to be a safety net after all other resources have been exhausted. In
accordance with the adopted written standards, GA can provide monthly payments to help
individuals meet their basic needs.

Interested individuals can apply to Homer Township for General Assistance. An applicant must
be a resident of Homer Township, age 18 or older, and a United States Citizen or Qualified
Immigrant. In addition, an applicant must meet all financial and non-financial eligibility
requirements. The Township General Assistance program is designed to be a program of last
resort.

Homer Township has adopted the written standards provided in the Township Supervisors of

lllinois General Assistance Handbook for determining General Assistance to be provided for
applicants.

93



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 10.b

Township Board Meeting Date:  August 11, 2025

Item Title: Logo Discussion

I Discussion: A discussion regarding the Homer Township Brand Guidelines and logo use.

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: The current Township logo was approved January 8, 2004. Brand
guidelines were established. Keith Gray has created an additional logo that may be more
suitable to use on apparel and in other situations.

Attachments
Brand Guidelines

94



BRAND
GUIDELINES




Project Scope

The Homer township belives in providing quality to the community while keeping taxes low.
In the interest of not spending the townships tax dollars, a competiton was held in 2020 for
the local community to develop a brandmark. The brandmark provided is a lovely concept
and piece of art, but a professioally designed brandmark will serve the community better in
all applications fromdigital to print. The current illustration is difficult to see, especially at
small sizes or at a distance.

While the logo needs a more modern look, the history of the township still needs to be
captured & represented. The township logo should also look different than the village logo,
but capture some of the feel as they may be dispalyed next to each other.

The intertwining tree trunk represents the collaboration between the
township and the village, and surrounding communities.

The roots represent the connection to the township history, and the strong
bond with community form seeniors to youth.

‘ ‘ The pair of leaves represent angel wings, and protective nature of the
township always putting the residents first, before special interest.

EST 1836  The EST 1836 reperwstnst the long history fo the township, and hwo long
has served the community.

v o The green healthy reprent the community. The people of Homer are also

-9 Ve .= .
the source of strength of the township, just as leaves photosynthesizing
sunlight into energy.

The 2024 brandmark is made up of strong minimalist shapes to help the logo pop andread
well without the viewer having to second guess what the logo represents. Enough
complexity is added, but not overdone. None of the shapes overalap touch, so that for
example an extruded subdivision sign or vinyl cut application can be made from this.

oMp
2 gutic’P
’ EST 1836 ‘
A Q
OWNQS

2020 logo 2024 Update
designed in student competiton

96



2 Color Brandmark - .
There are 2 versions which are to be used depending on space needed.

100k &0c 100y
PMS Black PMS 361
231F20 50B848

. OMyep
* HOMER O Nt P

= L TOWNSHIP o’ -
Horizontal A q
&

OWNS

Vertical/Symetrical

Reverse Versions

When placing over dark background

- TOWNSHIP

T
e o

R

1 Color Brandmark

When printing process has less colors, or to help logo visually contrast over backgrounds

HOMER
zr R TOWNSHIP

97



Readability

The logo should always visually contrast with the background, so is easy to read at a distance.

0 to 25% Black - Either 2 color or one color black logo can be used

26% to 64% Black - The black logo should be used

65% to 100% Black - Either the all white logo or white tree limbs version can be used

HOMER
wt R s TOWNSHIP

X~ TOWNSHIP

NS

20% Black

40% Black

Other Colors

 TOWNSHIP

80% Black

"X TOWNSHIP

100% Black

Complimentary colors to make designs work well with brand. For best results do not use too many colors.

Supervisor Stephen J Balich (81515577194
Clark Viek! Bozen {#08)793-2233
Trostee Mike Bonomo (312)523-8586
Trustew Mike Clamen (21234567
Trustee Angel Shake {708)227-5%80
Trustme Rob Rivera (312123-4562
Tax Colector Mike Gandek {II2)123-4567
Aszessor Carmen Maurella (FOBj301-8186
Locem ipsum dolor sk amet, consectetuer adipiscing elit, sed diam
nonummy nibh suismod tingidumt 1t Inoreat dolore magre aliquam erat
velutpat. Ut wisi enim ad minim venism, quis nostrud exenc tation

Lights
20c 20y 15y 9k
204R 231G 211b 25R5 252G 2238 235RGB
231F20 FFFCDF ECECEC

Darks (for rare accasions used by those with design experience)

Homer Green 6D5C40 424C7A C47491
508848



NEVER

Change the brand in any way. Common mistake are.

e HOMER
st L TOWNSHIP S0 o0

NS

EHOMER  coouorcrons % HOMER
et R 1 TOWNSHIP st R 18s TOWNSHIP

Wiy,

W

| Wy,
\‘.5""' HOMER Add Elements é HOMER
et R 55 TOWNSHIP mr Qs S TOWNSHIP

/{1 \
’fimm\\\

m

% HOMER (..o comors HOMER

et B s TOWNSHIP est R 135 TOWNSHIP
HO M E R Fonts or Color :

et § s TOWNSHIP et R s TOWNSHIP

HOMER . HOMER

=t § 135 TOWNSHIP =t & ws TOWNSHIP

HOMER Change Spacing H OMER

esthss TOWNSHIP 1 R TOWNSHIP

® HOMER 1 % HOMER

EsT § 1836 TOWNSHIP distracting element  EsT §& 18% TOWNSHIP

aily News

HOMER GLEN 99



Safety Zone

There should never be any contrasting intervening elements too close to the logo. Shown below is the
minimum amount of space around the logo. Rotate the EST to find the minimum space needed

oMg

% HOMER S
st & 15 TOWNSHIP Py S 3

WNS

RRNEENEWS -
#eroes NEWS -

100



Fonts

There are 2 fonts used in the logo

HOME R Baskerville Semibold
b Saong TOWNS H I P Avenir Heavy

Baskerville Semibold

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTU-
VWX YZ1234567890!@#$%&*()

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

Avenir Heavy

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTU-
VWXYZ1234567890!@#$%8&*()
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ



Contrast Over Background Photos

You can only place the logo over an image, if the brandmark is easy to read.

: ‘:‘*“F;M‘s ,

e Vs

Hard to Read

e

/ﬂ’

GOOD
The outer glow is difficult to get perfect, if scaling you must know how to scale stroke & effects

102



Background Photos

You can only place the logo over an image, if the brandmark is easy to read. On a dark photo use the white logo.

Hard to Read

103




Apparel Usage

Examples of usage on clothing products

=

0l
_k_ TOWNSHIP

HOMER
= A= TOWNSHIP

Contrasting color to logo Conlficint color to greenin logo

Use one color black Use one color black 104



Apparel Usage

Examples of usage on clothing products

105



Digital/Indoor Usage

Examples of usage on digital/other products

Adobe Stock | #598016025




Outdoor Usage

Examples of usage on vehicles and outdoor signage

T T e el A A A Ty e ey

107



LOCAL COMPARISON

The new Homer Township logo is amengst the top for reabability & visual contrast

R
o @anen

VILLAGE OF

BHE,%,,.E\{]QQ E —linojs™————
VILLAGE OF .“."'.
FRANKFORT %:
HOMER GLEN
F ! == LOCKPORT
(JGIJI '- ILLINOIS idiagey/
M%kena
e\’/ 7\
’ ﬁ\w C',—J | VILLAGE OF
NEW LENOX Oﬁkﬁl"(“) PALOS PARK

g Village of o \\\\-"'AtG!E O
| '1 i m.mou:f' WOQQEI‘“DGE

108




O
HOMER ‘ﬁ}%’ﬁp

Art Nuveau \
OWNS‘\
oM
N “-,‘ ~ Q A "'.‘%
; HOMER Qe
EST § 1836 TOWNSH'P _\ st X 186 3
Twisted Strength O WN S%
______u_____m___o_l\_/ié_"—j
HOMER  Sg8?
EST @ 1836 TOWNSH'P A EST [ 1836

- S e
ez HOMER ez

sl TOWNSHIP S T

Lo N
Happy Happie l/[/ N SQ\

109



TYPE EXPLORATION

. OMg
% HOMER T e P
=t Qs Township v-%o T 1o &,
Modem & Classic h/‘N $¢
I o 1\71;;{ -
HOMER 387
et L we TOWNSHIP il & by
L chcamedm ?"l’lll?b\___
oM
:poven S
)
— 0“s@

. o
HOMER T e ©
EST §aas TOWNSHIP EST @ 1836 Q«

AO &
Bold & Comapct ];P_N Sﬂe\v



COLOR EXPLORATION

O
HOMER MQ”;
EsT R 1836 TOWNSHIP A EST § 1836 Q

O
k HOMER 3 s

et § s TOWNSHIP

¥ HOMER R AN
et K 1ss | QOWNSHIP A



	2025 Agenda Template pending August 11th
	Minutes 07-14-25
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 8.a Pay Bills
	8.a Bills
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 8.b Board Meeting Dates
	Document_250808_161956
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 8.c  American Tower Agreement
	8.c Board resolution approving 4th amendment to lease
	8.c American Tower Lease
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 8.d Committee Appointments
	8.e Transfer of Budget Appropiation
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 10.a  GA Procedure
	Supplement Sheet - 081125 - 10.b  Logo Discussion
	Document_250808_163330



